MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

BY FUND TYPE
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Total
Special Debt Nonmajor
Revenue Service Capital Permanent Governmental
Funds Funds Projects Funds Funds
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 91,428 30,334 § 278,175 636 $ 400,573
Investments 434,335 115,341 965,062 3,087 1,517,825
Receivables, net 21,987 4,169 26,156
Delinquent taxes receivable 17,519 3,345 20,864
Allowance for uncollected delinquent taxes (17,519) (3,345) (20,864)
Due from other funds 19,618 1,202 20,820
Due from other governments 139,636 8,079 147,715
Mortgages and notes receivable, net 167,936 167,936
Inventories 7,086 7,086
Other assets 3,083 50 3,133
Long-term advances receivable 139,948 139,948
Total assets $ 1,025,057 145675 $ 1,256,737 3723  §$ 2,431,192
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 57,817 $ 23,230 $ 81,047
Retainage payable 217 18,670 18,887
Due to other funds 65,756 2,517 68,273
Due to other governments 29,347 488 29,835
Deferred revenue 115,221 2,836 118,057
Other liabilities 75,601 353 75,954
Total liabilities 343,959 48,094 392,053
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances 43,319 215,535 258,854
Reserved for inventories 7,086 7,086
Reserved for mortgages receivable 93,769 93,769
Reserved for long-term advances receivable 139,948 139,948
Reserved for other long-term assets 3,017 3,017
Reserved for housing assistance payments 18,399 18,399
Reserved for debt service 145,675 145,675
Reserved for permanent endowments 3,260 3,260
Unreserved fund balances 375,560 993,108 463 1,369,131
Total fund balances 681,098 145,675 1,208,643 3,723 2,039,139
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,025,057 145675 $§ 1,256,737 3723 § 2,431,192

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BY FUND TYPE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

(in thousands)

Total
Special Debt Nonmajor
Revenue Service Capital Permanent Governmental
Funds Funds Projects Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ 827,037 $ 78,135 §$ 2,446 $ 907,618
Special tax assessments 24,437 6,500 30,937
Licenses and permits 5,034 5,034
Intergovernmental revenues 585,660 18,933 24,054 628,647
Charges for services 169,834 169,834
Fines and forfeitures 30,063 208 30,271
Investment income 14,387 10,965 16,308 $ 45 41,705
Other 43,376 2,386 16,051 61,813
Total revenues 1,699,828 110,419 65,567 45 1,875,859
Expenditures:
Current:
Policy formulation and general government 109,005 47473 156,478
Protection of people and property 427,932 8,620 436,552
Physical environment 5,870 21,718 27,588
Transportation 51,138 27,315 78,453
Health 11,645 23,250 34,895
Human services 334,864 334,864
Socio-economic environment 403,152 56 403,208
Culture and recreation 155,588 67,473 27 223,088
Debt service:
Principal retirement 113,337 113,337
Interest payments 101,175 101,175
Other 5,209 5,209
Capital outlay 20,183 232,761 252,944
Total expenditures 1,519,377 219,721 428,666 27 2,167,791
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 180,451 (109,302) (363,099) 18 (291,932)
Other financing sources (uses):
Long-term debt issued 90,921 911,175 1,002,096
Premium (discount) on long-term debt 67 67
Payments to bond escrow agents (96,599) (96,599)
Transfers in 125,166 133,922 72,682 331,770
Transfers out (353,039) (4,651) (73,922) (431,612)
Total other financing sources (uses) (227,873) 123,593 910,002 805,722
Net change in fund balances (47,422) 14,291 546,903 18 513,790
Increase (decrease) in reserve for inventory 2,246 2,246
Fund balances--beginning, as restated, Note 11 726,274 131,384 661,740 3,705 1,523,103
Fund balances--ending $ 681,098 § 145675 § 1208643 §$ 3723 $ 2,039,139

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds are used to account for revenues, from specific sources, which
are restricted by law or policy to finance specific activities. The County’s special
revenue funds are numerous. Accordingly, for financial reporting purposes, special
revenue funds of a similar nature have been combined within the following
classifications:

Fire & Rescue Fund: To account for revenues received from the special taxing district
established to provide uniform fire suppression services throughout the County for
participating municipalities and the unincorporated area.

Health Development Fund: To account for revenues received from Federal and State
grants, half-cent sales tax used to support the operations of the Public Health Trust, and
user charges for the operation of the Office of Rehabilitative Services.

People’s Transportation Fund: To account for revenues received from the half-cent
transportation sales tax used to support transportation operations, transportation related
capital projects and acquisition of capital transportation assets.

Public Library Fund: To account for revenues received from the unincorporated area
and participating municipalities for the operation of a uniform public library system.

Community and Social Development Funds: These funds account for revenues
received from Federal and State grants for the operation of the Community Development
Block Grants and low-income housing assistance and acquisition programs.

State Housing Initiatives Program (SHIP): To account for documentary stamp tax
revenues received from the Local Government Housing Trust Fund. The purpose of
SHIP is to provide housing assistance, including mortgages, to very low, low and
moderate income households.

Documentary Stamp Surtax Program: To account for revenues received from locally
generated documentary stamp surtax for special housing programs.

Other Housing Programs: To account for Housing programs, including the Housing
General Fund and Section 8, Homeless Programs and Low-Income Public Housing
funded by revenues received from US HUD.

Clerk of Courts Operations Fund: To account for revenues and expenditures
applicable to the general ex-officio operations of the Clerk of the Courts and of the
Circuit and County court functions.

Hurricane Restoration Fund: To account for revenues received from the Federal
Emergency Management Agency grants, insurance, and other reimbursements from
Federal and State agencies for countywide disaster assistance.

Other Special Revenue Funds: To account for revenues received from miscellaneous
sources for a wide range of programs, including tourist development, criminal justice,
and recreational development.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

NONMAJOR COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Community
Fire Health People's Public and Social
Rescue Development Transportation Library Development
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,338 §$ 29 3575 § 13,504 § 2,026
Investments 49,807 17,331 65,429 2,058
Accounts receivable, net 13,975 355 630
Delinquent taxes receivable 13,415 3,655
Allowance for uncollected
delinquent taxes (13,415) (3,655)
Mortgages and notes receivable 186,520
Allowance for mortgages receivable (134,018)
Due from other funds 1,301 7,376 5,455
Due from other governments 28,485 27,952 31,931
Inventories 7,086
Other assets 261
Long-term advances receivable 130,686

Total assets
Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities
Retainage payable
Due to other funds
Due to other governments
Deferred revenues
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for inventories
Reserved for mortgages and notes receivable
Reserved for long-term advances receivable
Reserved for other long-term assets
Reserved for housing assistance payments
Unreserved fund balances
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund
balances

$ 82,507 § 28,487 § 186,920 § 79,288 § 94,863

$ 11,809 §$ 364§ 2589 $ 3230 $ 14,278
28,040 70 14,630

6,168
5,751 83 18 35,336
17,560 28,487 8,827 3,248 64,244
15,915 1,940 3,048

7,086

21,472

130,686
250
41,946 47,407 74,100 5,849
64,947 178,093 76,040 30,619
$ 82,507 § 28,487 § 186,920 § 79,288 § 94,863

(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

State Clerk of Other Total
Housing Documentary Other Courts Hurricane Special Special
Initiatives Stamp Surtax Housing Operations Restoration Revenue Revenue
Program Program Programs Fund Fund Funds Funds

$ 2979 $ 9231 § 9253 $ 461 $ 40,059 § 91,428

14,440 44,749 13,162 2,236 225,123 434,335

5,294 1,733 21,987

449 17,519

(449) (17,519)

85,431 288,120 4,397 29,000 593,468

(69,294) (220,220) (2,000) (425,532)

3,138 100 2,248 19,618

2 1,037 245 881 § 33,945 15,158 139,636

7,086

1,585 1,182 55 3,083

9,262 139,948

$ 33,558 $ 136,902 § 33,633 $ 3578 § 33,945 §$ 311,376 § 1,025,057

$ 142§ 162 § 8,480 $ 832 § 15,931 § 57,817

3 214 217

959 9,050 13,007 65,756

3214 § 3,578 15,965 422 29,347

33,416 2,095 38,522 115,221

1,274 74,327 75,601

33,558 1,121 22,018 3,578 31,902 129,416 343,959

22,416 43,319

7,086

67,900 4,397 93,769

9,262 139,948

1,585 1,182 3,017

18,399 18,399

57,034 (12,363) 2,043 159,544 375,560

135,781 11,615 2,043 181,960 681,098

$ 33,558 § 136,002 § 33,633 § 3578 § 33,945 § 311,376 § 1,025,057
(Concluded)
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
NONMAJOR COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Community
Fire Health People's Public and Social
Rescue Development  Transportation Library Development
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ 306,750 $ 172,816 $ 172,706 $ 80,259 $ 749
Special tax assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues 19 2,155 1,693 270,242
Charges for services 63,598 107 340 1,715
Fines and forfeitures 36 954
Investment income 1,121 1,048 1,100 411
Other 2,248 774 3,071 84 22,006
Total revenues 373,772 175,852 176,825 84,430 295,123
Expenditures:
Policy formulation and
general government
Protection of people and
property 374,871
Physical environment
Transportation 34,541
Health 11,521
Human services 301,811
Socio-economic environment 36,705
Culture and recreation 70,463
Capital outlay 2,986 6 6,139 4,254
Total expenditures 377,857 11,527 34,541 76,602 342,770
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (4,085) 164,325 142,284 7,828 (47,647)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 24,358 8,491 46,171
Transfers out (5,337) (172,816) (133,870) (1,815) (3,116)
Long-term debt issued
Total other financing sources (uses) 19,021 (164,325) (133,870) (1,815) 43,055
Net change in fund balances 14,936 8,414 6,013 (4,592)
Increase in reserve for inventories 2,246
Fund balances - beginning, as restated, Note 11 47,765 169,679 70,027 35,211
Fund balances - ending $ 64,947 $ 178,093 §$ 76,040 $ 30,619
(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

State Clerk of Other Total
Housing Documentary Other Courts Hurricane Special Special
Initiatives Stamp Surtax Housing Operations Restoration Revenue Revenue
Program Program Programs Fund Fund Funds Funds

$ 8,614 $ 85,143 § 827,037

24,437 24,437

5,034 5,034

9,079 $ 198,171 17,605 $ 10,346 76,350 585,660

28,806 $ 48,384 26,884 169,834

17,192 11,881 30,063

455 2,152 387 130 204 7,379 14,387

1,538 626 (6,570) 24 19,575 43,376

11,072 11,392 227,364 76,741 10,574 256,683 1,699,828

78,232 607 30,166 109,005

611 52,450 427,932

471) 6,341 5,870

2,240 14,357 51,138

124 11,645

33,053 334,864

11,072 49,030 252,282 7,348 46,715 403,152

431 84,694 155,588

7 6,791 20,183

11,072 49,030 252,282 78,232 10,773 274,691 1,519,377

(37,638) (24,918) (1,491) (199) (18,008) 180,451

42 46,104 125,166

(36,085) (353,039)

42 10,019 (227,873)

(37,638) (24,918) (1,491) (157) (7,989) (47,422)

2,246

173,419 36,533 1,491 2,200 189,949 726,274

$ 135781 § 11,615 $ 2,043 § 181,960 § 681,098
(Concluded)
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COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(in thousands)

Fire Rescue Fund

Health Development Fund

Variance Variance
Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 308,386 $ 306,750 $ (1,636) 178,128 $ 172,816 $ (5,312)
Special tax assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues 19 19 2,565 2,155 (410)
Charges for services 35,053 63,598 28,545 75 107 32
Fines and forfeitures 36 36
Investment income 457 1,121 664
Other 23,126 2,248 (20,878) 1,176 774 (402)
Total revenues 367,022 373,772 6,750 181,944 175,852 (6,092)
Expenditures:
Policy formulation and general
government
Protection of people and property 395,080 374,871 20,209
Physical environment
Transportation
Health 12,201 11,521 680
Human services
Socio-economic environment
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay 2,986 2,986 6 6
Total expenditures 398,066 377,857 20,209 12,207 11,527 680
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (31,044) (4,085) 26,959 169,737 164,325 (5,412)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 26,265 24,358 (1,907) 8,391 8,491 100
Transfers out (10,256) (5,337) 4,919 (178,128) (172,816) 5,312
Reserve for future expenditures (40,479) 40,479
Total other financing
sources (uses) (24,470) 19,021 43,491 (169,737) (164,325) 5412
Net change in fund balances (55,514) 14,936 70,450
Increase in reserve for inventories 2,246 2,246
Fund balances - beginning, as restated, Note 11 55,514 47,765 (7,749)
Fund balances - ending $ 64,947 $ 64,947
(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

People's Transportation Fund Public Library Fund Community and Social Development Fund
Variance Variance Variance
Positive Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
178,100 $ 172,706 $ (5394) $ 81,011 § 80,259 $ (752) % 547 § 749 § 202
1,500 1,693 193 262,269 270,242 7,973
340 340 8,044 1,715 (6,329)
1,054 954 (100)
5,000 1,048 (3,952) 162 1,100 938 411 411
3,071 3,071 1,703 84 (1,619) 13,616 22,006 8,390
183,100 176,825 (6,275) 85,430 84,430 (1,000) 284,476 295,123 10,647
35,620 34,541 1,079
301,811 301,811
77,917 36,705 41,212
83,306 70,463 12,843
6,140 6,139 1 4,254 4,254
35,620 34,541 1,079 89,446 76,602 12,844 383,982 342,770 41,212
147,480 142,284 (5,196) (4,016) 7,828 11,844 (99,506) (47,647) 51,859
8,018 (8,018) 45,186 46,171 985
(180,105) (133,870) 46,235 (1,969) (1,815) 154 (5,749) (3,116) 2,633
(21,672) 21,672 (40,676) 40,676
(193,759) (133,870) 59,889 (42,645) (1,815) 40,830 39,437 43,055 3,618
(46,279) 8,414 54,693 (46,661) 6,013 52,674 (60,069) (4,592) 55,477
46,279 169,679 123,400 46,661 70,027 23,366 60,069 35,211 (24,858)
$ 178,093 $ 178,093 $ 76,040 $ 76,040 $ 30,619 § 30,619
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COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(in thousands)

State Housing Initiatives Program

Documentary Stamp
Surtax Program

Variance
Positive
(Negative)

Budget Actual

Budget

Actual

Variance
Positive
(Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes
Special tax assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment income
Other

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Policy formulation and general
government
Protection of people and property
Physical environment
Transportation
Health
Human services
Socio-economic environment
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Reserve for future expenditures
Total other financing
sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances
Increase in reserve for inventories
Fund balances - beginning, as restated, Note 11
Fund balances - ending

$

12,828 $ 9,079 $

630 455

1,538

(3,749)

(175)
1538

22,000 $

700

1,128
15,000

8,614

2,152
626

$

(13,386)

(700)

1,024
(14,374)

13,458 11,072

(2,386)

38,828

11,392

(27,436)

17,678 11,072

6,606

82,885

49,030

33,855

17,678 11,072

6,606

82,885

49,030

33,855

(4,220)

4,220

(44,057)

(37,638)

6,419

(4,220)

4,220

4,220

(4,220)

(44,057)

44,057

(37,638)

173,419

6,419

129,362

135,781

$

135,781

(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

Clerk of Courts
Other Housing Programs Operations Fund (1) Hurricane Restoration - FEMA - Fund
Variance Variance Variance
Positive Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 226,017 $ 198,171 § (27,846) 17,605 $ 17,605 178,611 $ 2,032 $§  (176,579)
27,453 28,806 1,353 49,594 48,384 $ (1,210)
17,200 17,192 (8)
387 387 130 130 204 204
(2,372) (6,570) (4,198) 15 15
253,470 227,364 (26,106) 82,027 76,741 (5,286) 178,611 2,251 (176,360)
82,027 78,232 3,795 607 607
130 (340) 470
403,766 (471) 404,237
2,240 2,240
253,470 252,282 1,188 25 (24) 49
431 431
7 7
253,470 252,282 1,188 82,027 78,232 3,795 407,206 2,450 404,756
(24,918) (24,918) (1,491) (1,491) (228,595) (199) 228,396
42 42
42 42
(24,918) (24,918) (1,491) (1,491) (228,595) (157) 228,438
36,533 36,533 1,491 1,491 228,595 2,200 (226,395)
$ 11615 §$ 11,615 $ 2,043 $ 2,043

(1) Not a legally adopted budget of the County.
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COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(in thousands)

Other Hurricane Restoration Fund

Parks and Recreation Fund

Variance Variance
Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes
Special tax assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues $ 8314 § 8,314 5800 $ 1565 $ (4,235)
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment income 50 25 (25)
Other 9 9 1,589 1,589
Total revenues 8,323 8,323 5,850 3,179 (2,671)
Expenditures:
Policy formulation and general
government
Protection of people and property $ 1,089 951 138
Physical environment 26,721 26,721
Transportation
Health
Human services
Socio-economic environment 7,395 7,372 23
Culture and recreation 4,025 3,114 911
Capital outlay 2,529 2,529
Total expenditures 35,205 8,323 26,882 6,554 5,643 911
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (35,205) 35,205 (704) (2,464) (1,760)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 903 1,805 902
Transfers out (699) (699)
Reserve for future expenditures
Total other financing
sources (uses) 204 1,106 902
Net change in fund balances (35,205) 35,205 (500) (1,358) (858)
Increase in reserve for inventories
Fund balances - beginning, as restated, Note 11 35,205 (35,205) 500 1,293 793
Fund balances - ending $ 65) $ (65)
(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

Environmental & Cultural Affairs Fund Metropolitan Planning Organization Fund Special Assessments Fund
Variance Variance Variance
Positive Positive Positive

Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)

$ 23,886 $ 22,859 $ (1,027)

89156 $ 69354 §  (19,802) $ 5953 § 5007 § (946)
9 9
86 86 312 312
1,935 1,935 57 57
89,156 71,375 (17,781) 5,953 5,064 (889) 23,886 23,180 (706)
7479 5,357 2,122
23,888 11,765 12,123 15,547 10,779 4,768
6,617 5,120 1,497
6,881 5,836 1,045 12,790 8,521 4,269
38 10 28
28,646 28,646
19,224 17,813 1,411
280 183 o7 8,066 4,693 3,373
2,964 2,964 16 16
89,136 71,858 17,278 6,881 5,836 1,045 36,419 24,009 12,410
20 (483) (503) (928) (772) 156 (12,533) (829) 11,704
606 526 (80) 928 928
(20) (20)
586 506 (80) 928 928
606 23 (583) 156 156 (12,533) (829) 11,704
(606) 420 1,026 361 361 12,533 15,910 3377
$ 443 $ 443 $ 517§ 517 $ 15,081 $ 15,081
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COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(in thousands)

Law Library Fund

Legal Aid Fund

Budget Actual

Variance
Positive
(Negative)

Budget

Actual

Variance
Positive
(Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes
Special tax assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment income
Other

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Policy formulation and general
government
Protection of people and property
Physical environment
Transportation
Health
Human services
Socio-economic environment
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Reserve for future expenditures
Total other financing
sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances
Increase in reserve for inventories
Fund balances - beginning, as restated, Note 11
Fund balances - ending

686

10 10

77

(92)

450

1,625

$ 474

1,740

$

24

115

788 773

(15

2,075

2,214

139

1,566 833

733

3,938

3,678

260

1,566 833

733

3,938

3,678

260

(778) (60)

718

(1,863)

(1,464)

399

1,675

1,600

(75)

1,675

1,600

(79)

(778) (60)

778 876

718

98

(188)

188

136

335

324

147

$ 816

816

$ 471

471

(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

Art Trust Fund Parks - Metrozoo Fund Cultural Affairs Fund
Variance Variance Variance
Positive Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 7591 § 9,160 $ 1,569 $ 50 $ (50)
$ 39§ 39 $ 57 57
1,438 1,438 1,232 2,216 984
1,477 1,477 7,591 9,160 1,569 1,282 2,273 991
$ 3,102 2,403 699 18,962 17,956 1,006 21,841 17,887 3,954
59 59
3,102 2,403 699 19,021 18,015 1,006 21,841 17,887 3,954
(3,102) (926) 2,176 (11,430) (8,855) 2,575 (20,559) (15,614) 4,945
858 840 (18) 11,510 9,533 (1,977) 15,293 13,567 (1,726)
(80) (80)
858 840 (18) 11,430 9,453 (1,977) 15,293 13,567 (1,726)
(2,244) (86) 2,158 598 598 (5,266) (2,047) 3,219
2,244 3,311 1,067 1 1 5,266 6,535 1,269
$ 3225 $ 3,225 $ 599 § 599 $ 4488 $ 4,488
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COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(in thousands)

Corrections and Rehabilitation Fund

Metro-Dade Police Department Fund

Variance Variance
Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes
Special tax assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues $ 174§ 174
Charges for services 3,674 3,527 (147) 3,600 474 $ (3,126)
Fines and forfeitures 1,285 4,598 3,313
Investment income 100 100 45 19 (26)
Other 156 156 269 269
Total revenues 3,674 3,957 283 4,930 5,360 430
Expenditures:
Policy formulation and general
government
Protection of people and property 8,733 457 8,276 10,649 8,557 2,092
Physical environment
Transportation
Health
Human services
Socio-economic environment
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay
Total expenditures 8,733 457 8,276 10,649 8,557 2,092
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (5,059) 3,500 8,559 (5,719) (3,197) 2,522
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 3,603 3,603
Transfers out (662) (662)
Reserve for future expenditures
Total other financing
sources (uses) (662) (662) 3,603 3,603
Net change in fund balances (5,721) 2,838 8,559 (2,116) 406 2,522
Increase in reserve for inventories
Fund balances - beginning, as restated, Note 11 5,721 7,328 1,607 2,116 3,714 1,598
Fund balances - ending $ 10,166 $ 10,166 4120 § 4,120

(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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Courts Traffic Program Fund

Medical Examiner Fund

Communications Fund

Variance Variance Variance
Positive Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
2,762 $ 1,579 § (1,183 $ 535 § 627 $ 92 3 100 $ 89 § (1)
1,236 1,236 1,359 (1,359)
62 33 (29) 9 9
250 448 198 2 2 800 2,075 1,275
3,074 3,296 222 535 629 94 2,259 2,173 (86)
3,036 3,036 2,286 2,081 205
2,362 2,362 10,570 10,231 339
95 95
144 144
5,398 3,036 2,362 10,714 10,375 339 2,381 2,176 205
(2,324) 260 2,584 (10,179) (9,746) 433 (122) (3) 119
175 (175) 10,179 9,700 (479) 1,708 1,508 (200)
(1,774) (1,774)

175 (175) 10,179 9,700 (479) (66) (266) (200)
(2,149) 260 2,409 (46) (46) (188) (269) (81)
2,149 2,578 429 81 81 188 541 353
$ 2,838 $ 2,838 $ 35 $ 35 $ 272§ 272
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COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(in thousands)

Economic Development Fund

Legal Services Fund

Budget

Actual

Variance
Positive
(Negative)

Budget

Actual

Variance
Positive
(Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes
Special tax assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment income
Other

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Policy formulation and general
government
Protection of people and property
Physical environment
Transportation
Health
Human services
Socio-economic environment
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Reserve for future expenditures
Total other financing
sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances
Increase in reserve for inventories
Fund balances - beginning, as restated, Note 11
Fund balances - ending

$ 4,065 $

4,015 §

(50)

70

10

(66)
60

(70)

(76)
60

4,065

4,015

(50)

80

(86)

4,065

4,016

340

339

4,065

4,016

340

339

(260)

(345)

(85)

(260)

260

(345)

378

(85)

118

33

(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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Business & Economic Development Fund

Office of the Inspector General Fund

Lease/Sublease Fund

Variance

Variance Variance
Positive Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
1,100 $ 4,142 § 3,042 3485 $ 439% $ 911
20 31 11 $ 2,846 $ 4,653 $ 1,807
3 3 5,893 4,300 (1,593)
1,100 4,145 3,045 3,505 4,427 922 8,739 8,953 214
5,578 5,305 273 8,739 8,739
6,096 5,689 407
6,096 5,689 407 5,578 5,305 273 8,739 8,739
(4,996) (1,544) 3,452 (2,073) (878) 1,195 214 214
4,288 1,240 (3,048) 363 (363)
4,288 1,240 (3,048) 363 (363)
(708) (304) 404 (1,710 (878) 832 214 214
708 529 (179) 1,710 2,383 673 5,796 5,796
$ 225 § 225 $ 1,505 $ 1,505 $ 6,010 $ 6,010
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COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

(in thousands)

Protective Services and
Health Mitigation Fund

Tourist Development Fund

Variance
Positive
(Negative)

Budget Actual

Budget

Actual

Variance
Positive
(Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes
Special tax assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment income
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Policy formulation and general

government

Protection of people and property

Physical environment

Transportation

Health

Human services

Socio-economic environment

Culture and recreation

Capital outlay

Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Reserve for future expenditures
Total other financing
sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances
Increase in reserve for inventories
Fund balances - beginning, as restated, Note 11
Fund balances - ending

$ 309 § 309

17,848 §

120

14,346 §

106

(3,502)

(14)

309 309

17,968

14,452

(3,516)

309 249§ 60

38

18,601

38

9,046

9,555

309 249 60

18,639

9,084

9,555

60 60

(671)

5,368

6,039

(3,688)

12
(2,973)

12
715

(3,688)

(2,961)

727

60 60

349 349

(4,359)

4,359

2,407

7,328

6,766

2,969

$ 409 § 409

9,735 §

9,735

(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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Tourist Development Surtax Fund Sports Facilities Tax Fund Domestic Violence Tax Fund
Variance Variance Variance
Positive Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 5733 $ 4617 $ (1,116) $ 8924 § 7,169 (1,755) $ 2,064 $ 2216 $ 152
20 14 (6) 413 123 (290)
5,733 4,617 (1,116) 8,944 7,183 (1,761) 2,477 2,339 (138)
5,660 4,633 1,027 1,882 1,882
5,660 4,633 1,027 1,882 1,882
73 (16) (89) 8,944 7,183 (1,761) 595 457 (138)
(73) (59) 14 (8,944) (7,183) 1,761 (1,819) 1,819
(8,301) 8,301
(73) (59) 14 (8,944) (7,183) 1,761 (10,120) 10,120
(75) (75) (9,525) 457 9,982
202 202 494 494 9,525 9,961 436
$ 127§ 127 $ 494§ 494 $ 10,418 $ 10,418
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

(in thousands)

Homeless Trust Fund

Convention Development Tax Fund

Variance Variance
Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 11,696 $ 12,334 § 638 47986 $ 40,721 ' $ (7,265)
Special tax assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment income 75 54 (21) 600 452 (148)
Other 200 279 79 11,611 1,612 (9,999)
Total revenues 11,971 12,667 696 60,197 42,785 (17,412)
Expenditures:
Policy formulation and general
government
Protection of people and property
Physical environment
Transportation
Health
Human services 38 38
Socio-economic environment 15,142 13,297 1,845 3,462 2,981 481
Culture and recreation 28,292 28,292
Capital outlay
Total expenditures 15,180 13,297 1,883 31,754 31,273 481
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (3,209) (630) 2,579 28,443 11,512 (16,931)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out (32) (32) (21,611) (12,062) 9,549
Reserve for future expenditures (14,632) 14,632
Total other financing
sources (uses) (32) (32) (36,243) (12,062) 24,181
Net change in fund balances (3,241) (662) 2,579 (7,800) (550) 7,250
Increase in reserve for inventories
Fund balances - beginning, as restated, Note 11 3,241 4,065 824 7,800 30,575 22,775
Fund balances - ending $ 3,403 § 3,403 $ 30,025 $ 30,025
(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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Special Purpose Funds Law Enforcement Trust Fund Wetlands Mitigation Fund
Variance Variance Variance
Positive Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 3740 § 3,740
1,138 1,138 $ 440 $ 440
942 942
250 250
1,721 1,721
1,840 1,840 $ 4207 $ 4,207
834 834 116 116 372 372
1,070 1,070 17 17
11,535 11,535 4,323 4,323 829 829
5,309 5,309
1,370 1,370 4,531 4,531
1,113 1,113 13 13
114 114
353 353
420 420
570 570 550 550
1,079 1,079
10,328 10,328 4,531 4,531 563 563
1,207 1,207 (208) (208) 266 266
692 692 550 550
(2,638) (2,638) (7,903) (7,903)
(1,946) (1,946) (7,353) (7,353)
(739) (739) (208) (208) (7,087) (7,087)
739 44969 §$ 44,230 208 8,959 8,751 7,087 30,661 $ 23,574
$ 44230 $ 44,230 $ 8751 § 8,751 $ 23,574 § 23,574
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Total Special Revenue Funds

Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 866,163 $ 827,037 $ (39,126)
Special tax assessments 25,464 24,437 (1,027)
Licenses and permits 5,007 5,034 27
Intergovernmental revenues 802,554 585,660 (216,894)
Charges for services 146,835 169,834 22,999
Fines and forfeitures 26,945 30,063 3,118
Investment income 12,970 14,387 1,417
Other 75,256 43,376 (31,880)
Total revenues 1,961,194 1,699,828 (261,366)
Expenditures:
Policy formulation and general
government 115,401 109,005 6,396
Protection of people and property 479,762 427,932 51,830
Physical environment 438,325 5,870 432,455
Transportation 57,531 51,138 6,393
Health 12,353 11,645 708
Human services 334,951 334,864 87
Socio-economic environment 491,256 403,152 88,104
Culture and recreation 188,026 155,588 32,438
Capital outlay 20,184 20,183 1
Total expenditures 2,137,789 1,519,377 618,412
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (176,595) 180,451 357,046
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 141,191 125,166 (16,025)
Transfers out (426,150) (353,039) 73,111
Reserve for future expenditures (125,760) 125,760
Total other financing
sources (uses) (410,719) (227,873) 182,846
Net change in fund balances (587,314) (47,422) 539,892
Increase in reserve for inventories 2,246 2,246
Fund balances - beginning, as restated, Note 11 587,314 726,274 138,960
Fund balances - ending $ 681,008 $ 681,098

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for,
and the payment of, principal and interest on long-term obligations. Separate
funds are maintained, as their titles indicate, to account for transactions arising

from obligations of a similar nature.






MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

NONMAJOR COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Special Obligations Total
General Guaranteed Loan Debt
Obligations Entitlement Other Agreements Service
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3717 § 398 § 22476 § 3,743 § 30,334
Investments 18,017 1,931 92,615 2,778 115,341
Delinquent taxes receivable 3,070 275 3,345
Allowance for uncollected
delinquent taxes (3,070) (275) (3,345)
Total assets $ 21734 § 2329 § 115091 § 6,521 § 145675
Fund Balances:
Reserved for debt service $ 21059 § 2329 § 70279 § 6,521 $ 100,188
Reserved for bond reserve 675 44,812 45,487
Total fund balances 21,734 2,329 115,091 6,521 145,675
Total liabilities and
fund balances $ 21734 § 2329 § 115091 § 6,521 § 145675

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

NONMAJOR COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Special Obligations Total
General Guaranteed Loan Debt
Obligations Entitlement Other Agreements Service
Revenues:
Taxes $ 65793 $ 12,342 $ 78135
Intergovernmental revenue $ 12,941 5,992 18,933
Investment income 308 76 10,557 § 24 10,965
Other 2,386 2,386
Total revenues 66,101 13,017 28,891 2,410 110,419
Expenditures:
Principal retirement 29,635 8,390 53,079 22,233 113,337
Interest 33,827 5,247 53,528 8,573 101,175
Other 130 34 5,045 5,209
Total expenditures 63,592 13,671 111,652 30,806 219,721
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 2,509 (654) (82,761) (28,396) (109,302)
Other financing sources (uses):
Long-term debt issued (for bond refunding) 90,921 90,921
Payments to bond escrow agents (96,599) (96,599)
Transfers in 103,672 30,250 133,922
Transfers out (4,429) (222) (4,651)
Total other financing sources 93,565 30,028 123,593
Net changes in fund balances 2,509 (654) 10,804 1,632 14,291
Fund balances - beginning 19,225 2,983 104,287 4,889 131,384
Fund balances - ending $ 21734 § 2329 § 115091  § 6,521 § 145675

See accompanying independent auditors’ report
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AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

General Obligations

Special Obligations
Guaranteed Entitlement

Variance Variance
Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 66486 § 65793 § (693)
Intergovernmental revenue $ 12957 § 12941 § (16)
Investment income 349 308 (41) 30 76 46
Other
Total revenues 66,835 66,101 (734) 12,987 13,017 30
Expenditures:
Principal retirement 29,635 29,635 8,390 8,390
Interest 33,827 33,827 5,247 5,247
Other 130 130 52 34 18
Total expenditures 63,592 63,592 13,689 13,671 18
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 3,243 2,509 (734) (702) (654) 48
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from bond refundings-face value
Payments to bond escrow agents
Transfers in
Transfers out (69) 69
Reserve for future expenditures (20,125) 20,125 (2,274) 2,274
Total other financing sources (uses) (20,194) 20,194 (2,274) 2,274
Net change in fund balances (16,951) 2,509 19,460 (2,976) (654) 2,322
Fund balances - beginning 16,951 19,225 2,274 2,976 2,983 7
Fund balances - ending $ 21734 § 21,734 $ 2329 $ 2329

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Special Obligations Special Obligations
Fire and Rescue District Sports Franchise Bonds
Variance Variance
Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $§ 5928 § 587 § (31)
Intergovernmental revenue
Investment income 90 40 (50) $ M $ 221§ 150
Other
Total revenues 6,018 5,937 (81) 71 221 150
Expenditures:
Principal retirement 6,045 6,045 1,185 1,185
Interest 1,161 1,111 50 3,931 3,931
Other 25 (223) 248 4,712 4,712
Total expenditures 7,231 6,933 298 9,828 9,828
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (1,213) (996) 217 (9,757) (9,607) 150
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from bond refundings-face value 90,921 90,921
Payments to bond escrow agents (96,599) (96,599)
Transfers in 8,944 7,183 (1,761)
Transfers out (672) (517) 155
Reserve for future expenditures (2,381) 2,381 (20,811) 20,811
Total other financing sources (uses) (2,381) 2,381 (12,539) 988 13,527
Net change in fund balances (3,594) (996) 2,598 (22,296) (8,619) 13,677
Fund balances - beginning 3,594 3,751 157 22,296 14,832 (7,464)
Fund balances - ending $ 2755 $§ 2755 $ 6213 $ 62213
(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

Special Obligations

Special Obligations

Special Obligations

Bond Service Refunding Bonds Sales Tax Revenue
Variance Variance Variance
Positive Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
$§ 8572 § 6445 § (2,127)
5,438 8,068 2,630 53 § 55 § 2 147§ 159 § 12
14,010 14,513 503 53 55 2 147 159 12
4,052 4,052 5,535 5,535 1,522 1,522
9,096 9,096 7,752 7,752 5,057 5,055
56 36 20 47 38 24 17
13,204 13,184 20 13,334 13,325 6,603 6,594
806 1,329 523 (13,281) (13,270) 11 (6,456) (6,435) 21
6,487 14,768 8,281 13,321 13,306 (15) 6,479 16,137 9,658
(3,912) (3,912)
(98,122) 98,122 (21,481) 21,481 (9,725) 9,725
(95,547) 10,856 106,403 (8,160) 13,306 21,466 (3,246) 16,137 19,383
(94,741) 12,185 106,926 (21,441) 36 21,477 (9,702) 9,702 19,404
94,741 32,182 (62,559) 21,441 7,950 (13,491) 9,702 5,384 (4,318)
$ 44367 § 44367 $§ 7986 $ 7,986 $ 15086 $ 15,086
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Special Obligations
Courthouse Center

Special Obligations
Stormwater Utility

Variance Variance
Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental revenue $ 7601 $§ 5992 § (1,609
Investment income 68 16 (52) $ 40 $ 31§ 9)
Other
Total revenues 7,669 6,008 (1,661) 40 31 9)
Expenditures:
Principal retirement 2,170 2,170 2,930 2,930
Interest 5,464 4,212 1,252 4,688 4,688
Other 291 291 22 22
Total expenditures 7,925 6,673 1,252 7,640 7,640
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (256) (665) (409) (7,600) (7,609) (9)
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from bond refundings-face value
Payments to bond escrow agents
Transfers in 7,645 7,645
Transfers out
Reserve for future expenditures (14,206) 14,206 (11,523) 11,523
Total other financing sources (uses) (14,206) 14,206 (3,878) 7,645 11,523
Net change in fund balances (14,462) (665) 13,797 (11,478) 36 11,514
Fund balances - beginning 14,462 2,610 (11,852) 11,478 3,779 (7,699)
Fund balances - ending $ 1945 $§ 1945 $ 3815 $§ 3815
(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

Special Obligations

Special Obligations

Capital Acquisition Program Notes Loan Agreements
Variance Variance Variance
Positive Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
2§ 1918 § 1916 $ 49 § 49 $ 24 24
2,386 2,386
2 1,918 1,916 49 49 2,410 2,410
29,695 29,640 55 § 22,442 22,233 209
16,482 16,482 $ 1,201 1,201 14,923 8,573 6,350
218 146 72 16 6 10
46,395 46,268 127 1,217 1,207 10 37,365 30,806 6,559
(46,393) (44,350) 2,043 (1,217) (1,158) 59 (37,365) (28,396) 8,969
36,287 42,910 6,623 1393 § 1723 § 330 37,386 30,250 (7,136)
(222) (222)
(60,028) 60,028 (600) 600
(23,741) 42,910 66,651 793 1,723 930 37,164 30,028 (7,136)
(70,134) (1,440) 68,694 (424) 565 989 (201) 1,632 1,833
70,134 33,736 (36,398) 424 63 (361) 201 4,889 4,688
$ 3229 § 32,296 $ 628 § 628 $ 6,521 6,521
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Total Debt Service

Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 80,986 § 78135 § (2,851)
Intergovernmental revenue 20,558 18,933 (1,625)
Investment income 6,288 10,965 4,677
Other 2,386 2,386
Total revenues 107,832 110,419 2,587
Expenditures:
Principal retirement 113,601 113,337 264
Interest 108,829 101,175 7,654
Other 5,593 5,209 384
Total expenditures 228,023 219,721 8,302
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (120,191) (109,302) 10,889
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from bond refundings-face value 90,921 90,921
Payments to bond escrow agents (96,599) (96,599)
Transfers in 117,942 133,922 15,980
Transfers out (4,875) (4,651) 224
Reserve for future expenditures (261,276) 261,276
Total other financing sources (uses) (148,209) 123,593 271,802
Net change in fund balances (268,400) 14,291 282,691
Fund balances - beginning 268,400 131,384 (137,016)
Fund balances - ending $ 145,675 $ 145,675

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital project funds account for financial resources used for the acquisition
and/or construction of major capital facilities and other infrastructure needs:

General Obligation Bond (G.0.B.) Projects: To account for the receipt and
disbursement of bond proceeds from general obligation debt to be used for
construction and/or acquisition activities for the County, other than those
financed by enterprise funds.

Special Obligation Bond (S.0.B.) Projects: To account for the receipt and
disbursement of bond proceeds from special obligation debt and loan
agreements to be used for construction and/or acquisition activities for the
County, other than those financed by enterprise funds.

Impact Fees: To account for the collection and disbursement of impact fees
contributed by property owners.

Other Capital Projects: To account for all other resources (primarily from
current revenues, Federal and State grants) used to finance long-lived
construction projects other than those financed by enterprise funds.






MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

GOB SOB Total
Bond Bond Impact Other Capital Capital
Projects Projects Fees Projects Projects
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 59,545  $ 189,658 $ 14141  § 14831 § 278,175
Investments 289,280 535,053 68,704 72,025 965,062
Accounts receivable 504 3,665 4,169
Due from other funds 1,202 1,202
Due from other governments 8,079 8,079
Other current assets 50 50
Total assets $ 348,825 § 725215  § 82,845  § 99,852 § 1,256,737
Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and
accrued liabilities $ 4827 § 13834 § 83% § 373 § 23,230
Retainage payable 5,859 9,219 1,838 1,754 18,670
Due to other funds 2,517 2,517
Due to other governments 488 488
Deferred revenues 2,836 2,836
Other liabilities 353 353
Total liabilities 10,686 23,053 5,190 9,165 48,094
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances 73,383 96,180 15,680 30,292 215,535
Unreserved fund balance 264,756 605,982 61,975 60,395 993,108
Total fund balances 338,139 702,162 77,655 90,687 1,208,643
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 348,825 $ 725215 $ 82,845 § 99,852 § 1,256,737

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

(in thousands)

GOB SOB Total
Bond Bond Impact Other Capital Capital
Projects Projects Fees Projects Projects
Revenues:
Local option gas tax $ 2446  $ 2,446
Special tax assessments $ 6,446 54 6,500
Intergovernmental revenue 24,054 24,054
Fines and forfeitures 208 208
Investment income $ 5701  $ 8,018 1,407 1,182 16,308
Other 57 15,994 16,051
Total revenues 5,701 8,018 7,910 43,938 65,567
Expenditures:
Policy formulation and general government 5,424 37,011 906 4,132 47473
Protection of people and property 1,332 1,644 594 5,050 8,620
Physical environment 13,105 1,495 7,118 21,718
Transportation 2,261 3,159 3,808 18,087 27,315
Health 22,807 443 23,250
Socio-economic environment 56 56
Culture and recreation 48,164 10,412 3,604 5,293 67,473
Capital outlay 49,293 124,542 22,755 36,171 232,761
Total expenditures 142,386 178,263 31,667 76,350 428,666
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures (136,685) (170,245) (23,757) (32,412) (363,099)
Other financing sources (uses):
Long-term debt issued 350,000 561,175 911,175
Premium (discount) on long-term debt (1,134) 1,201 67
Transfers in 222 72,460 72,682
Transfers out (4,231) (32,022) (2,047) (35,622) (73,922)
Total other financing sources (uses) 344,635 530,576 (2,047) 36,838 910,002
Net changes in fund balances 207,950 360,331 (25,804) 4,426 546,903
Fund balances - beginning 130,189 341,831 103,459 86,261 661,740
Fund balances - ending $ 338,139 $ 702,162  $ 77655 $ 90,687 § 1,208,643

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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NONMAJOR PERMANENT FUNDS

Permanent funds are used to account for resources that are legally restricted to
the extent that only earnings, and not principal, may be used to support County
programs.

Metrozoo Permanent Fund: To account for the principal trust amount received
for the benefit of the Metrozoo, and the related interest income. Only the interest
portion may be used to support Metrozoo operations.

Libraries Permanent Fund: To account for the principal trust amount received
for the benefit of the County libraries, and the related interest income. Only the
interest portion may be used to support library operations.






MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR PERMANENT FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Metrozoo Libraries Total
Permanent Permanent Permanent
Fund Fund Funds
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 553 $ 83 $ 636
Investments 2,681 406 3,087
Total assets $ 3,234 $ 489 $ 3,723
Fund balances:
Reserved for permanent endowments $ 2,781 $ 479 $ 3,260
Unreserved fund balances 453 10 463
Total fund balances 3,234 489 3,723
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 3,234 $ 489 $ 3,723

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR PERMANENT FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Metrozoo Libraries Total
Permanent Permanent Permanent
Fund Fund Funds
Revenues:
Investment income $ 39 $ 6 $ 45
Total revenues 39 6 45
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation 27 27
Total expenditures 27 27
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 39 (21) 18
Net change in fund balances 39 (21) 18
Fund balances--beginning 3,195 510 3,705
Fund balances--ending $ 3,234 $ 489 $ 3,723

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR - PERMANENT FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Metrozoo Permanent Fund

Libraries Permanent Fund

Total Permanent Funds

Variance Variance Variance
Positive Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Investment income $ 39 § 39 $ 27 6 $ (21) 66 $ 45 § (21)
Total revenues 39 39 27 6 21) 66 45 (21)
Expenditures:
Current:
Culture and recreation 39 $ 39 27 27 66 27 39
Total expenditures 39 39 27 27 66 27 39
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 39 39 (21) (21) 18 18
Net change in fund balances 39 39 (21) (21) 18 18
Fund balances--beginning 3,195 3,195 510 510 3,705 3,705
Fund balances--ending $ 3234 § 3234 489 § 489 $ 3723 § 3723
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NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds are used by the County to account for the operations
of those services rendered to the general public where the intent is to recover
costs or generate revenues through user charges. These activities are accounted
for in a manner similar to private business enterprise. The County maintains the
following Nonmajor Enterprise Funds:

Rickenbacker Causeway: Operates the Rickenbacker Causeway, consisting of
a high level bridge and other roadway facilities.

Vizcaya Art Museum: Operates a museum which is a major tourist attraction.
Section 8 Allocation Properties: Used to account for the operation of
residential rental properties provided to low-income families, assisted by US HUD

under the Section 8 Special Allocation program.

Mixed Income Properties: Used to account for the operation of rental
properties funded by market rents paid by tenants.






NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Vizcaya Section 8
Rickenbacker Art Allocation Mixed Income
Causeway Museum Properties Properties Total
Assets:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,184 $ 185 86 $ 1,034 3,489
Investments 10,584 899 11,483
Receivable, net 28 289 55 372
Inventories 33 33
Other current assets 13 95 80 188
Total unrestricted assets 12,801 1,125 470 1,169 15,565
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3,714 425 4,139
Other restricted assets 1,229 1,229
Total restricted assets 3,714 1,654 5,368
Total current assets 12,801 1,125 4,184 2,823 20,933
Non current assets
Capital assets:
Land 16 219 4125 4,360
Buildings and building improvements, net 1,648 6,917 7,771 13,283 29,619
Machinery and equipment, net 282 3,345 120 495 4,242
Infrastructure, net 27,285 27,285
Construction in progress 7,131 598 7,129
Total capital assets, net 29,231 17,612 7,891 18,501 73,235
Other non current assets:
Deferred charges and other non current assets 2 2
Total non current assets 29,231 17,612 7,891 18,503 73,237
Total assets 42,032 18,737 12,075 21,326 94,170
Liabilities:
Current liabilities payable from current assets:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 843 183 172 102 1,300
Current portion of bonds, loans and notes payable 216 745 961
Accrued interest payable 72 72
Compensated absences 227 158 385
Unearned revenue and other current liabilities 1,345 243 6 6 1,600
Total current liabilities payable from current assets 2,631 584 995 108 4,318
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Accounts payable, accrued liabilities
and deferred credits 84 84
Unearned revenue 359 359
Total current liabilities payable from restricted assets 84 359 443
Long-term liabilities:
Bonds, loans and notes payable, net 5,593 1,735 7,328
Compensated absences 572 428 1,000
Total long-term liabilities 6,165 428 1,735 8,328
Total liabilities 8,796 1,012 2,814 467 13,089
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 23,422 17,611 5,411 18,501 64,945
Restricted for:
Debt service 3,629 3,629
Grants and other purposes 1,295 1,295
Unrestricted 9,814 114 221 1,063 11,212
Total net assets $ 33,236 $ 17,725 9261 § 20,859 81,081

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

(in thousands)

Vizcaya Section 8
Rickenbacker Art Allocation Mixed Income
Causeway Museum Properties Properties Total
Operating revenues:
Charges for services $ 9,111 $ 4,182 4237 § 4,656 22,186
Operating expenses:
Personnel costs 4,405 3,485 7,890
Contractual services 2,018 581 3,447 3,409 9,455
Material and supplies 150 150 300
Other 394 772 517 976 2,659
Operating expenses before depreciation 6,967 4,988 3,964 4,385 20,304
Depreciation (2,243) (102) (380) (925) (3,650)
Operating income (loss) (99) (908) (107) (654) (1,768)
Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Investment income 166 1 60 6 243
Interest expense (129) (144) (273)
Intergovernmental subsidies 293 293
Other, net 892 73 (16) 949
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 929 377 (84) (10) 1,212
Income (loss) before transfers and contributions 830 (531) (191) (664) (556)
Transfers in 282 282
Capital contributions 999 7131 8,130
Change in net assets 1,829 6,882 (191) (664) 7,856
Total net assets - beginning 31,407 10,843 9,452 21,523 73,225
Total net assets -- ending $ 33,236 $ 17,725 9261 $ 20,859 81,081

See accompanying independent auditors’ report
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

(in thousands)

Vizcaya Section 8
Rickenbacker Art Allocation Mixed Income
Causeway Museum Properties Properties Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and tenants $ 9,195 $ 4087 § 5,012 $ 4,676 $ 22,970
Cash paid to suppliers (4,247) (1,500) (3,979) (3,470) (13,196)
Cash paid to employees for services (4,301) (3,586) (968) (8,855)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 647 (999) 1,033 238 919
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Operating grants received 366 366
Transfers in from other funds 282 282
Net cash provided (used) by non-capital financing activities 648 648
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Principal payments - bonds, loans, notes and advances payable (209) (650) (859)
Interest paid (140) (163) (303)
Purchase of capital and intangible assets (74) (587) (661)
Acquisition and construction (including capitalized interest) (4,725) (14) (4,739)
Capital contributed by federal, state and local 892 892
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities (4,182) (14) (887) (587) (5,670)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments securities (10,584) (899) (397) (17) (11,897)
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities 12,569 1,120 396 416 14,501
Interest and dividends on investments 166 il 44 6 227
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 2,151 232 43 405 2,831
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,384) (133) 189 56 (1,272)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,568 318 3,611 1,403 8,900
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 2,184 $ 185 § 3,800 $ 1,459 $ 7,628
(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Vizcaya Section 8
Rickenbacker Art Allocation Mixed Income
Causeway Museum Properties Properties Total

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ (99) $ (908) $ (107) $ (654) (1,768)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 2,243 102 380 925 3,650
(Increase) decrease in assets:

Accounts receivable, net 8 7 27 812

Inventories 1 1

Other current assets (4) (13) (17)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses (1,679) 3 (11) (42) (1,729)

Unearned revenue and other current liabilities 84 (103) 2) (5) (26)

Compensated absences 97 (101) (4)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 647 $ (999) $ 1033 § 238 919

(Concluded)
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the County in a trustee or agency
capacity for employees, individuals, private organizations, and other
governmental units. The County administers the following fiduciary funds:

Agency Funds:

Clerk of the Circuit and County Courts Fund: To account for funds received,
maintained, and distributed by the Clerk of the Circuit and County Courts in his
capacity as custodian to the State and County judicial systems.

Tax Collector Fund: To account for the collection and distribution of ad-valorem
taxes and personal property taxes to the appropriate taxing districts. The fund is
also used to account for the collection of motor vehicle registration fees and
sales of other State of Florida licenses, the proceeds of which are remitted to the
State.

Other Agency Funds: To account for various monies placed in escrow pending
timed distributions.






MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009
(in thousands)

Clerk
of Circuit Tax Other
and County Collector Agency
Courts Fund Funds Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 114,469 $ 20,127 $ 6,756 $ 141,352
Investments 2,700 97,574 32,754 133,028
Delinquent taxes receivable 143,606 143,606
Allowance for uncollected
delinquent taxes (143,606) (143,606)
Performance bonds 89,603 89,603
Other current assets 177 177
Total assets $ 117,346 $ 117,701 $ 129,113 $ 364,160
Liabilities:
Due to other governments $ 117,346 $ 117,701 $ 129,113 $ 364,160
Assets held in trust
Total liabilities $ 117,346 $ 117,701 $ 129,113 $ 364,160

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

(in thousands)

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,
2008 Additions Deductions 2009

CLERK OF CIRCUIT AND COUNTY COURTS

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 112,365 574337  § 572233  § 114,469

Investments 2,964 8,908 9,172 2,700

Other current assets 286 13,832 13,941 177
Total assets $ 115,615 597,077  § 595346  § 117,346

Liabilities:

Due to other governments 115,615 597,771 596,040 117,346
Total liabilities 115,615 597,771 596,040 117,346

TAX COLLECTOR FUND

Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,907 20,127  $ 23907 $ 20,127

Investments 84,221 97,574 84,221 97,574

Delinquent taxes receivable 82,643 110,301 49,338 143,606

Allowance for uncollected delinquent taxes (82,643) (110,301) (49,338) (143,606)
Total assets $ 108,128 117,701 $ 108,128  § 117,701

Liabilities:

Due to other governments 108,128 153,309 143,736 117,701
Total liabilities 108,128 153,309 143736  § 117,701

OTHER AGENCY FUNDS

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,317 6,756 $ 9317  §$ 6,756

Investments 32,820 32,754 32,820 32,754

Performance bonds 88,499 15,624 14,520 89,603
Total assets $ 130,636 55134  § 56,657 $ 129,113

Liabilities:

Due to other governments 130,636 99,559 101,082 129,113
Total liabilities 130,636 99559 § 101,082 129,113

TOTALS-ALL AGENCY FUNDS

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 145,589 601,220 $ 605457 $ 141,352

Investments 120,005 139,236 126,213 133,028

Delinquent taxes receivable 82,643 110,301 49,338 143,606

Allowance for uncollected delinquent taxes (82,643) (110,301) (49,338) (143,606)

Performance bonds 88,499 15,624 14,520 89,603

Other current assets 286 13,832 13,941 177
Total assets $ 354,379 769,912  § 760,131 $ 364,160

Liabilities:

Due to other governments 354,379 850,639 840,858 364,160
Total liabilities 354,379 850,639 840,858 § 364,160

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(Unaudited)

This part of Miami-Dade County’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note
disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the County’s overall financial
health.

Contents Page

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how
the County’s financial performance and financial condition have changed over time ......... 197

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors affecting

the County’s ability to generate its most significant revenue source, property taxes............. 203
Debt Capacity

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the County’s current

debt burden and the County’s ability to issue additional debt .............cccceevviiiiiiine i, 208

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the socioeconomic environment within which the County operates.................... 216

Operating Information
These schedules contain information about the County’s operations and resources
to help the reader understand how the County’s financial information relates to the
services it provides and the activities it performs ... 218

Miscellaneous Information
These schedules provide supplemental data and statistics to readers of the
County’s financial statements ... 224

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. The County implemented GASB
Statement 34 in Fiscal Year 2001-2002. Schedules presenting government-wide information
include information beginning in that year.






MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
FINANCIAL TRENDS

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (Unaudited)

LAST EIGHT YEARS

(accrual basis of accounting)
(in thousands)

Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Expenses
Governmental activities:
Policy formulation and general government $ 314771 § 385,888 400,239 467,374 $ 456,874 561,376 $ 539,678 §$ 490,451
Protection of people and property 956,910 1,006,193 1,069,154 1,111,081 1,286,718 1,362,855 1,401,900 1,386,498
Physical environment 88,759 141,536 137,244 161,154 198,986 126,755 160,349 101,806
Transportation (streets and roads) 138,828 206,197 238,098 206,289 202,887 229,381 210,010 162,644
Health 48,052 33,250 51,464 56,050 60,494 59,783 72,049 68,730
Human Services 214,147 224,021 257,318 283,487 290,468 334,619 325,808 333,518
Socio-economic environment 278,472 359,002 371,384 380,854 392,234 365,077 377,541 494,481
Culture and recreation 176,893 220,623 245,018 238,501 298,376 324,313 343,049 351,420
Interest on long-term debt 72,096 85,708 77,309 84,495 98,827 114,302 116,131 136,212
Total governmental activities expenses 2,288,928 2,662,418 2,847,228 2,989,285 3,285,864 3,478,461 3,546,515 3,525,760
Business-type activities:
Mass transit 349,120 426,198 460,062 494,991 575,741 567,805 595,205 573,556
Solid waste collection 77,438 81,187 75,906 86,979 98,997 70,555 107,776 98,045
Solid waste disposal 138,408 140,880 151,982 168,430 176,995 169,101 182,752 173,757
Seaport 83,352 89,531 88,934 92,918 85,638 119,631 100,918 109,335
Aviation 506,857 567,351 540,953 564,666 573,954 604,302 674,622 680,398
Water 137,767 150,291 156,900 171,777 226,373 203,164 227,931 233,013
Sewer 253,562 267,258 273912 274,281 323,363 313,027 317,149 316,409
Public health 1,236,427 1,319,108 1,350,380 1,424,444 1,447,819 1,697,648 1,869,640 1,886,088
Other 16,239 17,949 15,785 18,078 18,837 21,685 22,100 23,348
Total business-type activities expenses 2,799,170 3,059,753 3,114,814 3,296,564 3,527,717 3,766,918 4,098,093 4,093,949
Total primary government expenses $ 5,088,008 $ 5,722,171 5,962,042 6,285,849 $ 6,813,581 7,245379 $ 7,644,608 $ 7,619,709
Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
Policy formulation and general government $ 134,949 § 130,240 160,683 160,774 $ 168,166 218231 § 203,155 § 168,256
Protection of people and property 144,981 147,772 155,174 191,284 222,338 218,634 196,168 179,759
Physical environment 94,798 83,856 77,125 85,604 77,730 82,287 92,927 78,018
Transportation (streets and roads) 24,336 13,719 13,129 14,662 17,497 16,466 13,266 13,263
Health 6,789 6,997 7,273 7,872 7,881 7,943 8,571 8,751
Human Services 5,870 6,325 7,831 7,378 6,788 1,205 1,043 1,505
Socio-economic environment 26,496 29,136 26,134 31,976 67,898 23,054 5,915 35,287
Culture and recreation 32,613 34,093 35,026 39,709 40,976 44614 49,853 50,599
Operating grants and contributions 538,031 680,559 702,544 709,487 889,492 739,157 680,135 634,791
Capital grants and contributions 56,193 41,595 69,228 75,083 236,941 108,191 109,275 59,514
Total governmental activities program revenues 1,065,056 1,174,292 1,254,147 1,323,829 1,735,707 1,459,782 1,360,308 1,229,743
(Continued)

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
FINANCIAL TRENDS

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (Unaudited)

LAST EIGHT YEARS
(accrual basis of accounting)

(in thousands)

Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Business-type activities:
Charges for services:
Mass transit 95,615 77,552 80,502 94,737 100,939 106,387 97,560 103,594
Solid waste collection 104,449 108,867 125,656 127,366 130,544 144,424 144,044 142,733
Solid waste disposal 92,105 95,734 96,316 120,349 150,596 130,002 126,215 122,395
Seaport 80,540 83,153 79,271 85,006 87,981 84,568 94,698 100,058
Aviation 451,994 451,246 472,017 495,481 525,200 554,983 561,940 521,600
Water 152,234 157,007 170,091 170,905 198,162 190,710 190,544 225,711
Sewer 202,477 207,346 215,482 221,055 242,153 237,910 246,932 253,025
Public health 943,135 1,004,205 953,301 1,084,419 1,132,479 1,282,263 1,435,602 1,252,189
Other 14,409 13,741 12,928 14,532 16,877 17,742 21,969 22,186
Operating grants and contributions 94,463 144,802 137,272 198,065 181,842 163,562 97,772 91,346
Capital grants and contributions 184,278 177,578 163,377 155,301 216,192 200,248 278,094 306,496
Total business-type activities program revenues 2,415,699 2,521,231 2,506,213 2,767,216 2,982,965 3,112,799 3,295,370 3,141,333
Total primary government revenues $ 3,480,755 $ 3,695,523 $ 3,760,360 $ 4,091,045 $ 4718672 $ 4572581 $ 4,655,678 $ 4,371,076
Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities $  (1,223872) $§  (1.488,126) §  (1,593,081) §  (1,665456) $§  (1,550,157) $§  (2,018,679) §  (2,186,207) §  (2,296,017)
Business-type activities (383,471) (538,522) (608,601) (529,348) (544,752) (654,119) (802,723) (952,616)
Total primary government net expense $ (1607,343) §  (2,026,648) §  (2,201,682) §  (2,194,804) §  (2,094,909) $§  (2,672,798) §  (2,988,930) (3,248,633)
General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental activities:
Taxes:
Property taxes $ 954,341 § 1,040,028 § 1,152,019 § 1,282,773 § 1,505,199 § 1,759,148 § 1,700,029 § 1,731,856
Sales surtax 146,529 251,542 323,120 340,471 379,218 382,203 373,909 345,522
Utility taxes 70,469 71,795 73,046 67,085 68,279 70,251 73,274 68,150
Other taxes 233,671 221,594 232,553 241,649 251,430 271,720 243,840 203,951
Intergovernmental revenues, unrestricted 200,202 198,098 206,430 221,195 233,982 235,312 235,618 228,435
Franchise fees 48,668 44,241
Earnings on investments 37,351 22,879 17,677 31,545 34,716 47,728 33,432 22,175
Miscellaneous 19,301 1,780 1,318 9,616 6,713 39,664 2,978 8,083
Transfers--internal activities (325,462) (401,462) (389,695) (511,752) (557,916) (643,750) (676,484) (623,948)
Total governmental activities 1,336,402 1,406,254 1,616,468 1,682,582 1,921,621 2,162,276 2,035,264 2,028,465
Business-type activities:
Earnings on investments 76,407 69,955 21,289 46,358 114,338 112,838 70,808 28,938
Miscellaneous 7,751 4,591 16,315 14,196
Transfers--internal activities 325,462 401,462 389,695 511,752 557,916 643,750 676,484 623,948
Total business-type activities 401,869 471,417 410,984 558,110 680,005 761,179 763,607 667,082
Total primary government $ 1,738271 § 1,877,671 § 2,027,452 § 2,240,692 $ 2,601,626 § 2,923,455 § 2,798,871 § 2,695,547
Change in Net Assets
Governmental activities $ 114,437 § 81,872) $ 23,387 §$ 17,126 § 371,464 § 143597 § (150,943) $ (267,552)
Business-type activities 18,398 (67,105) (197,617) 28,762 135,253 107,060 (39,116) (285,534)
Total primary government $ 132,835 § (148,977) § (174,230) $ 45,888 $ 506,717 § 250,657 § (190,059) $ (553,086)
(Continued)
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

FINANCIAL TRENDS

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Unaudited)
LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS

(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(in thousands)

Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Revenues:
Taxes $ 1,402,365 $ 1,570,648 1,766,115 § 1,919,143 § 2,196,444 § 2,470,428 2,391,523 § 2,346,074
Special tax assessments 57,376 55,461 50,708 50,550 209,552 48,529 41,226 30,937
Licenses and permits 81,377 82,683 90,873 95,487 99,657 85,754 113,567 111,251
Intergovernmental revenues 738,528 771,409 816,557 853,739 1,035,332 948,044 904,538 833,282
Charges for services 231,724 244,550 270,488 341,628 391,115 409,361 413,327 403,376
Fines and forfeitures 45,351 48,754 51,935 44,267 43,421 52,128 49,642 42,148
Investment income 49,023 33,374 27,691 42,799 99,688 119,270 84,139 50,797
Other 167,081 174,648 211,549 205,578 190,000 131,611 138,736 149,401
Total revenues 2,772,825 2,981,527 3,285,916 3,553,191 4,265,209 4,265,125 4,136,698 3,967,266
Expenditures:
Current:
Policy formulation and general government 352,407 396,681 409,259 475,944 498,328 573,478 556,798 524,448
Protection of people and property 906,384 947,893 1,014,434 1,077,091 1,238,942 1,324,973 1,363,434 1,352,626
Physical environment 87,745 140,538 134,665 159,640 198,011 128,580 158,738 99,347
Transportation 92,909 169,723 192,054 157,989 156,256 183,557 162,592 115,403
Health 48,052 33,141 51,448 55,073 58,625 59,086 71,376 68,037
Human services 212,249 219,033 254,157 283,751 292,274 335,138 326,523 334,864
Socio-economic environment 262,490 351,226 358,260 383,525 375,651 358,403 372,711 493,255
Culture and recreation 164,774 202,677 229,922 225,902 280,870 300,710 320,399 322,152
Debt service:
Principal retirement 97,195 93,089 74,870 53,247 63,500 98,875 114,404 113,337
Interest 49,911 50,157 50,867 53,490 73,186 79,413 90,973 101,175
Other 274 393 439 437 474 2,742 903 5,209
Capital outlay 279,342 248,554 280,535 218,931 313,948 304,531 251,803 276,123
Total expenditures 2,553,732 2,853,105 3,050,910 3,145,020 3,550,065 3,749,486 3,790,654 3,805,976
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 219,093 128,422 235,006 408,171 715,144 515,639 346,044 161,290
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Long-term debt issued 163,215 101,810 131,080 684,943 183,148 367,210 195,815 1,002,096
Premium (discount) on long-term debt 6,148 514 2,200 20,058 2,116 13,749 3,027 67
Payments to bond escrow agents (117,440) (96,599)
Capital leases 11,888
Transfers in 279,060 295,705 291,277 333,864 355,968 394,628 334,601 349,463
Transfers out (604,522) (697,167) (680,972) (845,291) (913,884) (1,038,378) (1,011,085) (973,411)
Total other financing sources (uses) (156,099) (299,138) (244,527) 193,574 (372,652) (380,231) (477,642) 281,616
Net Change in Fund Balances $ 62,994 (170,716) (9,521) § 601,745 § 342,492 § 135,408 (131,598) $ 442,906
Debt Service as a Percentage of
Noncapital Expenditures 6.48% 5.51% 4.55% 3.66% 4.24% 5.25% 5.83% 6.22%

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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PROGRAM REVENUES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM (Unaudited)

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
FINANCIAL TRENDS

LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS
(accrual basis of accounting)
(in thousands)

Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Function/Program
Governmental activities:
Policy formulation and general government $ 144,248 138,769 $ 178,558 §$ 168,322 §$ 186,142 §$ 250,970 $ 235334 $ 194,098
Protection of people and property 164,723 210,840 196,119 210,623 286,309 241,021 218,738 197,634
Physical environment 106,923 145,193 174,743 167,164 189,678 125,505 145,642 85,509
Transportation (streets and roads) 75,395 86,318 88,712 107,813 245,363 102,518 88,600 70,977
Health 10,798 10,665 11,394 10,660 11,317 11,056 11,130 11,206
Human Services 194,871 207,361 228,370 259,164 281,724 292,977 293,724 301,529
Socio-economic environment 294,664 326,788 315,302 340,745 403,962 340,186 289,621 296,539
Culture and recreation 73,434 48,358 60,949 59,338 131,212 95,549 77,519 72,251
Subtotal governmental activities 1,065,056 1,174,292 1,254,147 1,323,829 1,735,707 1,459,782 1,360,308 1,229,743
Business-type activities:
Mass transit 181,374 186,958 185,845 215,827 221,806 243,858 233,089 217,386
Solid waste collection 104,630 108,867 125,656 127,366 130,544 144,424 144,044 142,733
Solid waste disposal 102,091 97,136 96,576 120,384 150,596 130,002 126,431 123,134
Seaport 89,862 99,310 111,348 100,320 95,324 112,298 101,910 113,373
Aviation 543,944 570,314 563,305 598,955 666,890 671,334 691,112 662,308
Water 209,411 204,586 213,353 225917 233,957 228,785 211,679 269,854
Sewer 202,477 207,346 215,482 221,055 301,295 278,913 284,987 296,382
Public health 964,626 1,029,443 978,490 1,139,619 1,162,652 1,282,263 1,479,737 1,285,481
Other 17,284 17,271 16,158 17,773 19,901 20,922 22,381 30,682
Subtotal busines-type activities 2,415,699 2,521,231 2,506,213 2,767,216 2,982,965 3,112,799 3,295,370 3,141,333
Total primary government $ 3,480,755 3,695,523 $ 3,760,360 $ 4,091,045 § 4,718,672 § 4,572,581 § 4,655,678 $ 4,371,076

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
FINANCIAL TRENDS

FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Unaudited)
LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS
(modified accrual basis of accounting)
(in thousands)

Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 2005 Restated 2006 Restated 2007 Restated 2008 Restated 2009
General Fund
Reserved $ 157,738 § 131,250 $ 117,813 § 148,254 § 210,890 $ 221,051 § 240,464 § 205,574
Unreserved 82,259 63,730 66,566 126,490 158,525 183,838 124,723 90,756
Total General Fund $ 239,997 § 194,980 § 184,379 § 274744 § 369415 § 404,889 § 365,187 § 296,330
All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved $ 656,123 $ 526,983 $ 505442 $ 482,622 $ 440,311 § 565217 § 608,597 $ 670,008
Unreserved, reported in:
Special revenue funds 138,116 176,276 277,892 295,157 421,290 454,163 416,088 375,560
Capital projects funds 233,887 199,668 121,599 629,721 660,218 597,013 497,973 993,108
Permanent funds 324 233 135 184 292 416 445 463
Total all other governmental funds $ 1,028,450 § 903,160 $ 905,068 $ 1,407,684 § 1,522,111 § 1,616,809 § 1,523,103 § 2,039,139

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
FINANCIAL TRENDS

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT (Unaudited)
LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS
(accrual basis of accounting)
(in thousands)

Fiscal Year

Rectated R, tor Rectated R tor

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Governmental activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 1,830,271 § 1,920,019 § 1,909,695 $ 1,825,550 § 1,862,450 $ 1,775,460 § 1,686,956 $ 1,559,919

Restricted 670,166 560,355 565,679 745,089 1,018,176 1,180,148 1,156,148 1,109,930
Unrestricted (210,567) (272,376) (243,989) (305,661) (273,798) (232,898) (274,960) (369,257)
Total governmental activities net assets § 2280870 § 2207998 § 2231385 § 2264978 § 2606828 § 2722710 § 2568144 5 2,300,592

Business-type activities

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 4,247,501 $ 4,245,740 § 3,822,853 $ 4,158,036 $ 3958799 $ 3,105,263 § 3,564,692 $ 3,630,809

Restricted 608,059 626,547 1,071,596 576,220 896,806 1,213,251 983,038 779,538

Unrestricted 318,924 235,092 (34,509) 154,347 166,955 815,373 547,041 398,890
Total business-type activities net assets $ 5174484 § 5,107,379 § 4,859,940 § 4,888,603 § 5,022,560 $§ 5,133,887 § 5,094,771 § 4,809,237
Primary government

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 6,077,772 § 6,165,759 § 5732548 § 5,983,586 § 5821249 § 4,880,723 § 5251648 § 5,190,728

Restricted 1,278,225 1,186,902 1,637,275 1,321,309 1,914,982 2,393,399 2,139,186 1,889,468

Unrestricted 108,357 (37,284) (278,498) (151,314 (106,843) 582,475 272,081 29,633
Total primary government net assets $ 7,464,354 § 7,315,377 § 7,091,325 § 7,153,581 § 7,629,388 7,856,597 § 7,662,915 § 7,109,829

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.

202



€0¢

‘Hodal sioypne juspuadapul BuiAuedwodoe aag

"pJeog Jswisnipy anje/ ay) o) Jusissasseal 1o} pauoliad ussq
sey anjeA ajqexe} ul uoljiiq zg$ Aleyewixoiddy "Hodal Siy} Jo 8jep 8Y) Jo S pases|al Uaad Jou Sey g0z 04 [0y Xe] payHe) [eul4 8y “pieog juswisnipy anfep
ay) Aq passaooud sjuswsnipe Aue o} Joud ‘00z JagoloQ U apew [0y Xe] 800Z PAUILSD ISl BU) UO Pase] SaJeSs ale SonjeA passasse pUe [enjoe [ejo] ,

('S4 ‘GGL'E61) SSB| SI JaABUOIYM ‘Xapu| 89lid Jawnsuo) auy) Jo Jesk sad 9%¢ 10

$8528.0U| 0} UORdWBX® PEB)SBLIOY Uyim saiedoid JO anjer pessasse auj padded Yolym Z66). Ul UORNKISUOD BPLO]S U O} JUBLIPUBWIE UB SBM (), JUBWPUBWY ,

‘me| Ag pamoj|e se suoidwaxs Jayio pue uondwexs
Juswdojanap 2ILLIOU02a ‘uondwaxa [uonnyisul ‘uondwaxa Japjo pue g sbe puljq/Aljigesip ‘uondwaxa [ejusluIsA0b ‘uondwaxa SISMopIM/SMOpIM
‘6002 Ad Ul (saxe) preog [00yos Buipnjoxa) uondwiexa pesjsawioy 000‘Gz$ [euonippe ue ‘uojduiaxe pesjsewoy 000'sz$ apnjoul Auadoud [eal Joj suonduwex3 ,

"aneA passasse Jo 000§ Jod ale sajel X "anjeA JoyJew [enjoe Je passasse s| Ajadold "Jeak yoes passasseal s| funo) sy u Auedold  :ajoN

"Jasielddy Auadold Ajuno) epeq-iwely :99inog

'L £G1'€68'GYZ 00%'2€L'G €96°02G'¥S 6G€'99.°G9 G/0'896°'}/€ 07l 'eve'9l 900'65Z'vC 612'GE6'LL 059'VEY'652 , 6002
€eC’L 206'980'6€2 eve8LL'Yy GGL'oel'ey o1 '220'v. 97l 'v9G'1.9¢ 950'81€'Gl GYS'G8e'eT 10¥'069'79 71021852 800¢
zeL8 116'2€9°10¢ GCL'0S9'y ¥80°85¢'6€ 1€6'969°/6 11£'861'60¢€ 659°2G6'Y1 ¥96'%706'0C 291°€9.2°1S 2€5'CL6G)IT 1002
6006 6YY'TreTLl L8¥' 729y 689'061 ‘¥€ 1G€'98G'8€ 9/6'¢v.'6¥C 6YE'€C9'vl L1¥'198'1) 1GE'90V' Ly £62'998'69) 900¢
021’6 696'066 71 820°G/G'Y 2/£'681°0¢ 91€°0L0'8¢ G89°Gz8°L0¢C ZrL'68L 'Yl 0¢e'202'S) 8€7'G18'8¢ G86°€19'6E1 G002
62€'6 ee1'961'Lel 809'07S'Y G00'e9v'LT 041'G6.'81 916'186'221 116°0€1'71 861658} 800'8G.'¢E €e€'6€2'9L1 ¥00¢
607'6 8eY'TLOVLL 60v'02Y'y €69°6.8'GC 218°0€1L'C) AN A5 aa 1€€°180'11 Gel'TLLT) 998'G/6°0¢ 0611066 €002
057’6 187'€88'¢0) 0zl's0e'e €66'65.'7C 9662289 96G'122'8€L v16'615'C) G/9'L€0C) 2178658 G/9'909'G8 ¢00¢
€996 20¥'856'G6 1eL'162'C 881'€€8'cC 169'9z.°¢ 89Z°9L¥'9¢C1 060°26¢'C) 1¥8°€9¢° L) 862'899'9¢ £€0°280'92 1002
G9.'6 96166806 $ 955'89Z'C $ 0¥2'168°CC $ 890'966°C $ 099'/65'61 1 $ €87'688'L1 290°0€0'}1 171'961°GZ 89LThi'LL  § 0002
d)ey Xe|  anjep passassy Auadoud suondwax3 18Y10 q ONIEA Papnjox3 Auadoud fadoud |euonnyisu| Auadoud Auadoud ‘0¢ Jloquiaydag
jJ0a.11q |ejoL ajqexe] |euosiad - Ruadoud |eay 01 JusWpuawy ajqexe] jo anjep |euosiad | JUBWIUIBA0S) lelysnpu| |eluapisay pepu3
- fpadoud [eay | [e1219Wwo)
leyol . Suondwax3 passassy pue Auadold [eay Jea [easiq
|enjoy [ejo]

(spuesnoyj uy)
SUV3A TVISId N3IL LSV

(payipneun) ALY3dO¥d 378VXVL 40 ANTVA AISSASSY ANV INTVA TYNLIV

ALIQVdVI ANNIATY
Vai¥o14 ‘ALNNOJ 3AVA-INYIN



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
REVENUE CAPACITY

ACTUAL VALUE AND ASSESSED VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY (Unaudited)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(in thousands)

Total Actual
Fiscal Year Real Property and Assessed Exemptions ° Total
Commercial / Real Property -

Ended Residential Industrial Government / Personal Value of Taxable Amendment 10 Real Property - Personal Taxable Total Direct
September 30, Property Property Institutional Property Property Excluded Value®  Other Exemptions Property Assessed Value  Tax Rate
2000 $§ 71442168 $§ 25196147 $§ 11,030,062 § 11,889,283 § 119,557,660 $ 2,996,068 $ 22,397,240 $§ 3268556 $ 90,895,796 9.765
2001 76,087,033 26,668,298 11,363,847 12,297,090 126,416,268 3,726,657 23,833,488 3,297,721 95,558,402 9.563
2002 85,606,675 28,553,272 12,031,675 12,579,974 138,771,596 6,822,996 24,759,993 3,305,120 103,883,487 9.450
2003 99,013,490 30,575,866 12,772,725 14,081,331 156,443,412 12,130,872 25,879,693 4,420,409 114,012,438 9.409
2004 116,239,333 33,758,008 13,853,198 14,130,977 177,981,516 18,795,770 27,463,005 4,526,608 127,196,133 9.329
2005 139,613,985 38,815,238 15,207,320 14,189,142 207,825,685 28,070,316 30,189,372 4,575,028 144,990,969 9.120
2006 169,866,793 47,406,357 17,847,477 14,623,349 249,743,976 38,586,357 34,190,689 4,624,481 172,342,449 9.009
2007 215,572,532 57,763,162 20,904,964 14,957,659 309,198,317 57,656,531 39,258,084 4,650,725 207,632,977 8.732
2008 258,170,144 64,690,401 23,385,545 15,318,056 361,564,146 74,022,146 43,736,755 4,718,343 239,086,902 7.233
2009 ¢ 259,434,650 71,935,279 24,255,006 16,343,140 371,968,075 65,766,359 54,570,563 5,737,400 245,893,753 7.446

Source: Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser.

Note:

Property in the County is reassessed each year. Property is assessed at actual market value. Tax rates are per $1,000 of assessed value.

® Exemptions for real property include: $25,000 homestead exemption; an additional $25,000 homestead exemption (excluding School Board taxes) in FY 2009;
widows/widowers exemption; governmental exemption; disability/blind age 65 and older exemption; institutional exemption; economic development

exemption and other exemptions as allowed by law.

® Amendment 10 was an amendment to the Florida Constitution in 1992 which capped the assessed value of properties with homestead exemption to increases

of 3% per year or the Consumer Price Index, whichever is less (193.155, F.S.).

°Total actual and assessed values are estimates based on the First Certified 2008 Tax Roll made on October 2008, prior to any adjustments processed by the
Value Adjustment Board. The Final Certified Tax Roll for 2008 has not been released as of the date of this report. Approximately $82 billion in taxable value has

been petitioned for reassessment to the Value Adjustment Board.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
REVENUE CAPACITY

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES (Unaudited)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(per $1,000 of assessed value,

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
County Direct Rates
Countywide Operating 5.8090 5.7510 5.7130 5.8890 5.9690 5.9350 5.8350 5.6150 4.5796 4.8379
Fire and Rescue Service District 2.6830 2.6830 2.6830 2.5820 2.5820 2.5920 2.6090 2.6090 2.2067 2.1851
Public Library System 0.3210 0.3510 0.4510 0.4860 0.4860 0.4860 0.4860 0.4860 0.3842 0.3822
Total rates subject to statutory
limit 8.8130 8.7850 8.8470 8.9570 9.0370 9.0130 8.9300 8.7100 7.1705 7.4052
Statutory limit (Note 1) 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.000 10.0000 10.000 10.000 10.000 10.000
Unincorporated Municipal Service
Area (UMSA) 2.4470 2.4470 2.4470 24470 24470 24470 24470 24470 2.0416 2.0083
County debt service 0.8160 0.6520 0.5520 0.3900 0.2850 0.2850 0.2850 0.2850 0.2850 0.2850
Fire and Rescue debt service 0.0690 0.0690 0.0690 0.0790 0.0790 0.0690 0.0520 0.0420 0.0420 0.0420
Total direct rate (Note 2) 9.7650 9.5630 9.4500 9.4090 9.3290 9.1200 9.0090 8.7320 7.2330 7.4460
Overlapping Rates:
Children's Trust Rate 0.5000 0.4442 0.4288 04223 0.4223 04212
Miami Downtown Development Authority Rate 0.5000 0.5000 0.5000
School Board Rates
General 8.6540 8.7020 8.5280 8.4820 8.4180 8.0900 7.9470 7.6910 7.5700 7.5330
Debt service 0.9900 0.9150 0.8480 0.7700 0.6820 0.5970 0.4910 0.4140 0.3780 0.2640
Total Schools Board rates 9.6440 9.6170 9.3760 9.2520 9.1000 8.6870 8.4380 8.1050 7.9480 7.7970
State Rates
South Florida Water Management 0.5970 0.5970 0.5970 0.5970 0.5970 0.5970 0.5970 0.5970 0.5346 0.5346
Environmental Projects 0.1000 0.1000 0.1000 0.1000 0.1000 0.1000 0.1000 0.1000 0.0894 0.0894
Florida Inland Navigation District 0.0440 0.0410 0.0385 0.0385 0.0385 0.0385 0.0385 0.0385 0.0345 0.0345
Total State rates 0.7410 0.7380 0.7355 0.7355 0.7355 0.7355 0.7355 0.7355 0.6585 0.6585

Municipalities - next page

Notes:

Miami-Dade County and the other thirty-five municipalities and all other townships and unincorporated areas therein have
(1) no personal income tax, (2) no gross receipts tax, (3) no inheritance tax, (4) no gift tax, and (5) no commuter tax.

1 The combined Countywide General, Fire and Rescue and Library rates may not exceed the Florida statutory limit of $10.000
per $1,000 of assessed value. Other statutory limits are $10.000 for the School Board and $1.000 for the State.

2 "Total direct rate" is the weighted average of all individual County direct rates based on the proportion of their respective tax rolls
to the countywide rolls. For FY 2008-2009, the Fire District rates are weighted by 61 percent, the Library by 91 percent
and UMSA by 31 percent.

Source: Miami-Dade County Finance Department, Tax Collector's Division.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report
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Municipalities:

Aventura

Bay Harbor Island
Bal Harbour
Biscayne Park
Coral Gables
Cutler Bay (5)
Doral (4)

El Portal

Florida City
Golden Beach
Hialeah

Hialeah Gardens
Homestead
Indian Creek
Islandia

Key Biscayne
Medley

Miami

Miami Beach
Miami Gardens (3)
Miami Lakes (1)
Miami Shores
Miami Springs
North Bay Village
North Miami
North Miami Beach
Opa Locka
Palmetto Bay (2)
Pinecrest

South Miami
Sunny Isles Beach
Surfside
Sweetwater
Virginia Gardens
West Miami

Notes:

(
(
(
(
(

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES (Unaudited)(continued)

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
REVENUE CAPACITY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(per $1,000 of assessed value)

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
2221 2221 2221 2221 2221 2221 2221 2221 1.726 1.726
4.654 5.000 5.000 5.000 5.000 5.000 4.900 4.750 3.657 3975
3.270 3.110 3.230 2.960 2.902 2.902 2.902 2.902 2.320 2.309
8.900 8.900 8.700 8.200 7.900 7.900 8.200 9.200 8.340 8.890
5.500 5.500 5.841 5.841 5.990 5.990 6.150 6.150 5.250 5.250

2447 2447 2447 2447

2447 2447 2447 2447 2447

7.700 7.700 8.700 8.700 8.700 8.700 8.700 8.700 7.031 7.844
7.900 8.400 8.900 8.900 8.900 8.900 8.900 8.900 7.750 7.750
8.590 8.500 8.590 8.590 8.590 8.590 8.590 8.590 8.500 8.500
7.481 7.528 7.528 7.528 7.528 7.100 6.800 6.800 6.540 6.540
7.327 6.912 6.480 6.120 6.120 6.120 6.120 6.120 4.909 4.900
8.500 8.500 8.500 8.500 8.250 7.750 6.750 6.250 5.159 5.341
9.960 9.661 9.661 10.700 10.575 10.450 10.200 8.700 6.950 6.950
9.226 9.226 10.000 10.000 9.621 9.492 9.123 8.193 7.967 6.804
3.606 3.606 3.606 3.606 3.606 3.606 3.606 3.450 3.200 3.200
7.923 7.923 7.923 7.800 7.450 7.250 7.150 6.900 5.751 5.700
11.400 10.775 10.713 10.568 10.343 10.166 9.765 9.496 8.378 8.754
9.653 9.508 9.286 9.516 9.296 9.296 8.887 8.011 6.933 6.616
3.648 3.638 5.149 5.149 5.140

3.057 3.067 2.968 2912 2.825 2.740 2.480 2480

8.969 8.878 8515 8.265 8.265 9.375 9.180 9.106 7.816 8.293
8.298 8.038 8412 8.744 8.687 8.652 8.342 7.895 6.658 6.799
5.455 5.784 6.281 6.212 6.212 6.212 6.212 6.098 4.799 4.799
9.038 8.701 8.823 8.771 8.758 8.732 8.693 8.463 6.932 7.057
8.404 8.396 9.290 9.095 8.896 8.781 8.608 8.409 7479 7438
9.800 9.800 9.800 9.800 9.800 9.800 9.800 9.800 8.008 8.208
2447 2447 2447 2374 2374 2448

2.100 2.100 2.100 2.400 2.400 2400 2.400 2.400 1.950 1.981
6.373 6.373 6.373 6.373 7.373 7213 6.681 5.881 4818 5.279
2.303 2.500 2.650 3.350 3.350 3.350 2.950 2.950 2.398 2484
5.603 5.603 5.603 5.603 5.603 5.603 5.603 5.600 4.250 4733
3.490 3.440 3.449 3.449 3.949 3.949 3.949 3.949 3.279 3.404
3.843 4.843 4.843 4.843 4.843 4.843 4.750 4.600 4.081 4.091
8.495 8.495 8.495 8.495 8.495 8.495 8.495 8.495 6.738 6.738

1) Miami Lakes was incorporated as a municipality on December 5, 2000, therefore no millage rates are reflected through fiscal year 2001.

2) Palmetto Bay was incorporated as a municipality on September 10, 2002, therefore no millage rates are reflected through fiscal year 2003.

4) Doral was incorporated as a municipality on June 24, 2003, therefore no millage rates are reflected through fiscal year 2004.

)
)
3) Miami Gardens was incorporated as a municipality on May13, 2003, therefore no millage rates are reflected through fiscal year 2004.
)
)

5) Cutler Bay was incorporated as a municipality on November 9, 2005, therefore no millage rates are reflected through fiscal year 2005.

Source: Miami-Dade County Finance Department, Tax Collector's Division.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
REVENUE CAPACITY

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS (Unaudited)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(in thousands)

Collected within the
Fiscal Year of the Levy

Fiscal Year Taxes Levied Net

Ended Taxes Levied for the Discounts of Discounts

September 30, Fiscal Year Allowed® Allowed Amount Percentage of Levy
2000 $ 887,543 § 24,860 $ 862,683 $ 845,429 98.00%
2001 913,853 32,710 881,143 877,618 99.60%
2002 981,794 29,786 952,008 943,440 99.10%
2003 1,072,848 32,240 1,040,608 1,029,161 98.90%
2004 1,186,445 35,300 1,151,145 1,145,389 99.50%
2005 1,322,346 37,264 1,285,082 1,274,801 99.20%
2006 1,552,716 40,148 1,512,568 1,494,417 98.80%
2007 1,813,311 40,907 1,772,404 1,744,046 98.40%
2008 1,728,993 23,968 1,705,025 1,669,219 97.90%
2009° 1,778,043 not available not available 1,705,396 not available

@ Tax notices are mailed on or before November 1 of each year with the following discounts allowed:

4% if paid in November

3% if paid in December

2% if paid in January

1% if paid in February

If paid in March, no discount applies.
Taxes are delinquent in April.

® Taxes levied in FY 2009 is an estimate based on the 2008 preliminary tax roll made on January 2009, before any significant changes by the
Value Adjustment Board had actually been processed. The Final Certified Tax Roll for 2008 has not been released as of the date of this report.
Approximately $82 billion in taxable value has been petitioned for reassessment to the Value Adjustment Board.

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES BY COMPONENT (Unaudited)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(in thousands)

Fiscal Year Unincorporated

Ended Countywide Fire and Rescue Public Library County Debt  Fire and Rescue Debt Municipal Service Total Taxes Levied
September 30, Operating Service District System Service Service Area (UMSA) for the Fiscal Year
2000 $ 528,013 § 153,774 § 25951 § 74171 § 3955 §$ 101,679 $ 887,543
2001 549,556 161,324 29,968 62,304 4,149 106,552 913,853
2002 593,486 174,137 41,987 57,344 4,478 110,362 981,794
2003 671,420 182,223 49,751 44,465 5,575 119,414 1,072,848
2004 759,234 202,087 55,521 36,251 6,183 127,169 1,186,445
2005 860,522 230,510 63,360 41,322 6,136 120,496 1,322,346
2006 1,005,619 274,551 75,389 49,118 5472 142,567 1,552,716
2007 1,165,860 328,088 91,401 59,175 5,282 163,507 1,813,313
2008 1,094,922 320,631 83,326 68,140 6,103 155,871 1,728,993
2009°° 1,155,113 315,628 82,913 68,048 6,067 150,274 1,778,043

#Taxes levied in FY 2009 is an estimate based on the 2008 preliminary tax roll made on January 2009, before any significant changes by the
Value Adjustment Board had actually been processed. The Final Certified Tax Roll for 2008 has not been released as of the date of this report.
Approximately $82 billion in taxable value has been petitioned for reassessment to the Value Adjustment Board.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
REVENUE CAPACITY

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS (Unaudited)
CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO

2009 2000
Percent of Percent of
Taxable Total Taxable Taxable Total Taxable
Assessed Value Assessed Assessed Value Assessed

Taxpayer Business or Use  (in thousands)  Rank Value (in thousands)  Rank Value
Florida Power & Light Company Utility $ 3,012,789 1.23% $ 1,589,088 1 1.75%
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Utility 595,914 0.24% 1,364,297 2 1.50%
Teachers Insurance & Annual Association of America Commerce 451,354 0.18%
Century Grand LLP Real Estate 408,438 0.17%
Graham Companies Real Estate 369,637 0.15% 183,528 5 0.20%
SDG Dadeland Associates Inc. Commerce 341,200 0.14% 220,000 4 0.24%
Aventura Mall Venture Commerce 316,800 0.13%
200 S Biscayne Real Estate 304,500 0.12%
MB Redevelopment Hotels 280,000 0.11%
Dolphin Mall Assoc LTD Partnership Commerce 259,200 0.11%
Turnberry Associates Real Estate 275,856 3 0.30%
SRI Miami Venture LP Real Estate 178,100 6 0.20%
Bakery Associates Commerce 136,090 7 0.15%
Falls Shopping Center Associates Commerce 119,133 8 0.13%
Robbies Stadium Sports 106,108 9 0.12%
MICC Venture Real Estate 100,682 10 0.11%
Total $ 6,339,832 2.58% $ 4,272,882 4.70%
Total Net Assessed Real and Personal Property Value (in
thousands) § 245,893,753 $ 90,895,796

Source: Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
DEBT CAPACITY

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE (Unaudited)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

Governmental Activities

General Special Housing Agency
Fiscal Year Ended Obligation Obligation ~ Bonds and Notes Loans and notes
September 30, Bonds (a) Bonds Payable payable Capital Leases

2000 328426 $ 961,393 § 110,357 $ 27,000

2001 313,661 930,062 107,013 54,500

2002 270,986 1,060,558 108,545 54,393

2003 247,541 1,108,396 72,894 52,513

2004 225,581 1,205,914 69,084 61,378 11,888
2005 519,126 1,456,938 65,400 178,660 11,669
2006 507,316 1,520,549 272,097 11,420
2007 472,236 1,761,161 253,591 11,149
2008 523,596 1,793,217 277,930 10,858
2009 843,961 2,321,551 255,697 10,548

Business-Type Activities
General Special
Fiscal Year Ended Obligation Obligation Loans and Notes  Total Primary
September 30, Bonds (a) Bonds Revenue Bonds Payable Government

2000 155,715 $ 3973275 § 395,667 5,951,833
2001 153,505 3,897,295 462,553 5,918,589
2002 151,170 § 46,075 4,082,945 474,891 6,249,563
2003 149,925 60,045 4,926,115 468,139 7,085,568
2004 149,010 58,060 5,174,690 579,516 7,535,121
2005 145,710 52,940 5,279,006 650,174 8,359,623
2006 Restated 142,215 49,591 5,667,904 622,353 8,793,445
2007 138,510 45,410 6,146,050 647,889 9,475,996
2008 134,570 41,105 6,860,647 549,732 10,191,655
2009 130,370 105,249 7,618,479 549,000 11,834,855

Note: Details regarding the County's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
a General Obligation Bonds in the Business-Type Activities include the Seaport General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1996.
The Bonds are being paid by the Seaport Department's net revenues. However, to the extent that the net revenues of the Seaport

Department are insufficient to pay debt service on the Bonds, such debt service will be payable from unlimited ad valorem taxes.
b See the Demographics and Economic Statistics schedule in this section for personal income and population data.

Legend:

(1) The personal income data for 2009 is unavailable from the U.S. Department of Commerce.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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(b)

Per Capita (b)

10% $ 2.63
10% 259
10% 2.7
1% 3.05
1% 322
1% 3.55
1% 3.70
1% 3.94
1% 4.27
(1) 4.93



RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING (Unaudited)

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
DEBT CAPACITY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

General General Less: Amounts Percentage of
Obligation Bonds Obligation Bonds Total General Restricted to Actual Value of
Fiscal Year Ended in Governmental in Business-Type Obligation Bonded Repayment of Taxable Property
September 30, Activities Activities (a) Debt Principal Total (b) Per Capita (c)
2000 328426 $ 155,715 § 484,141 23,780 $ 460,361 051% $ 204
2001 313,661 153,505 467,166 20,397 446,769 0.47% 196
2002 270,986 151,170 422,156 13,964 408,192 0.39% 177
2003 247,541 149,925 397,466 5,454 392,012 0.34% 169
2004 225,581 149,010 374,591 4,027 370,564 0.29% 158
2005 519,126 145,710 664,836 18,764 646,072 0.45% 274
2006 507,316 142,215 649,531 28,845 620,686 0.36% 261
2007 472,236 138,510 610,746 25,500 585,246 0.28% 244
2008 523,596 134,570 658,166 19,225 638,941 0.27% 268
2009 843,961 130,370 974,331 21,734 952,597 0.39% 397
Note:

Pursuant to the Florida Constitution, there is no limit on the amount of ad valorem taxes a county

may levy for the payment of General Obligation Bonds.

a Includes the Seaport General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1996, reported as payable from Business-type
Activities in the financial statements and in the schedule of Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type in this statistical

section. The Bonds are being paid by the Seaport Department's net revenues. However, to the extent that the

net revenues of the Seaport Department are insufficient to pay debt service on the Bonds, such debt

service will be payable from unlimited ad valorem taxes.
b The value of taxable property can be found in the schedule for Actual Value and Assessed Value of Taxable Property in this section.
¢ Population data can be found in the schedule for Demographic and Economic Statistics in this section.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
DEBT CAPACITY

PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE (Unaudited)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(in thousands)

Guaranteed Entitlement Bonds

Guaranteed Entitlement Revenues Actual Debt Service
Receipts as a Total Gross
Receipts as a Municipality Pledged Less: Operating Net Available
Fiscal Year County (UMSA) Revenues Expenses Resources Principal Interest  Coverage
2000 $ 5895 § 36,046 $ 41941 § -8 41,941 § 11,805 § 2915 2.85
2001 5,895 37,328 43,223 - 43,223 11,192 3,523 2.94
2002 5,895 38,710 44,605 - 44,605 10,594 4,121 3.03
2003 5,895 34,954 40,849 - 40,849 7,736 6,974 278
2004 5,895 39,019 44,914 - 44,914 5272 9,443 3.05
2005 5,895 42,203 48,098 - 48,098 4,862 9,853 3.27
2006 5,895 46,047 51,942 - 51,942 4,475 10,240 3.53
2007 5,895 48,221 54,116 - 54,116 4,123 10,592 3.68
2008 5,895 48,210 54,105 - 54,105 4,464 9,168 3.97
2009 5,895 48,210 54,105 - 54,105 8,390 5,247 3.97

Pledged revenues: Payable from the guaranteed portion of the State revenue sharing receipts.

Professional Sports Franchise Facilities Tax Revenue Bonds

Professional

Sports Actual Debt Service

Franchise Tourist Total Gross

Facilities Tax ~ Development Tax Pledged Less: Operating Net Available
Fiscal Year Revenues Revenues Revenues Expenses Resources Principal Interest  Coverage
2000 $ 5840 §$ 11,679 $ 17,519 § -8 17,519 § 510 § 4172 3.74
2001 6,079 12,198 18,277 - 18,277 570 4,153 3.87
2002 5,099 10,200 15,299 - 15,299 595 4,130 3.24
2003 5,305 10,611 15,916 - 15,916 580 4,107 340
2004 5,995 11,989 17,984 - 17,984 340 4,089 4.06
2005 7,050 14,100 21,150 - 21,150 490 4,072 4.64
2006 8,042 16,084 24,126 - 24,126 650 4,048 5.14
2007 8,685 17,427 26,112 - 26,112 815 4,017 5.40
2008 8,862 17,754 26,616 - 26,616 1,000 3,979 5.35
2009 7,169 14,346 21,515 - 21,515 1,185 3,931 4.21

Pledged revenues: Payable from a 1% professional sports franchise facilities tax and a 2% tourist development
tax on the rental of facilities such as hotels, motels and apartments, for a period of six months or less.

Note: Details regarding the County's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements
Operating expenses do not include interest, depreciation, or amortization expenses.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

DEBT CAPACITY

PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE (Unaudited)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(in thousands)

Courthouse Center / Juvenile Courthouse Center Bonds

Actual Debt Service

Total Gross
Pledged Less: Operating Net Available
Fiscal Year Revenues Expenses Resources Principal Interest Coverage
2000 8,098 § - $ 8,098 § 1,455 § 2,258 2.18
2001 8,438 - 8,438 1,525 2,189 227
2002 8,149 - 8,149 1,600 2,115 2.19
2003 7,983 - 7,983 1,680 2,251 2.03
2004 5,172 - 5,172 1,765 4,685 0.80
2005 5,302 - 5,302 1,855 5,055 0.77
2006 5,689 - 5,689 1,935 5,508 0.76
2007 6,152 - 6,152 2,010 5,604 0.81
2008 6,383 - 6,383 2,090 5,548 0.84
2009 5,933 - 5,933 2,170 4,212 0.93
Pledged revenues: Payable from pledged filing and service charge revenues through June 30, 2004. Effective
July 1, 2004, payable from a $15 traffic surcharge and, if necessary, from a County covenant to annually budget
and appropriate from legally available non-ad valorem revenues. The Gross Revenues shown from 1997 to 1999
are actual filing and service charge revenues that were collected in those fiscal years. The Gross Revenues
shown from 2000 to 2004 are revenues that would have been available to pay debt service on the Bonds if the
$15 traffic surcharge had been in effect those fiscal years. Gross Revenues for 2005 and after represent actual
traffic surcharge revenues.
Public Service Tax Revenue Bonds
Actual Debt Service
Total Gross
Pledged Less: Operating Net Available
Fiscal Year Revenues Expenses Resources Principal Interest Coverage
2000 106,415 §$ -9 106,415 § 10,480 $ 6,450 6.29
2001 112,322 - 112,322 10,045 5,050 7.44
2002 136,790 - 136,790 10,455 4,580 9.10
2003 123,338 - 123,338 10,950 6,125 7.22
2004 121,138 - 121,138 12,850 6,106 6.39
2005 118,728 - 118,728 3,510 5,734 12.84
2006 123,272 - 123,272 3,645 5,802 13.05
2007 122,310 - 122,310 4,435 6,801 10.89
2008 119,710 - 119,710 5,865 7,426 9.01
2009 110,923 - 110,923 5,535 7,752 8.35

Pledged revenues: Payable from the Public Service Tax levied by the County in the unincorporated areas of the
County upon purchase of electricity, gas, coal, fuel oil, water service, and telecommunications.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
DEBT CAPACITY

PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE (Unaudited)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(in thousands)

Stormwater Utility Fees Bonds
Actual Debt Service

Total Gross
Pledged Less: Operating Net Available

Fiscal Year Revenues Expenses Resources Principal Interest Coverage

2000 $ 23,381 § 1,645 § 21,736 §$ 690 $ 2,210 7.50
2001 24,072 1,363 22,709 1,025 1,874 7.83
2002 28,055 1,381 26,674 1,060 1,840 9.20
2003 29,777 1,259 28,518 1,095 1,804 9.84
2004 32,649 1,581 31,068 1,135 1,764 10.72
2005 38,985 1,857 37,128 4,690 2,931 4.87
2006 37,175 2,874 34,301 2,645 4,972 450
2007 34,392 3,112 31,280 2,740 4,881 410
2008 32,315 2,945 29,370 2,835 4,786 3.85
2009 31,517 3,237 28,280 2,930 4,688 3.7

Pledged revenues: Payable from Stormwater Utility Fees collected from residential and nonresidential developed
property in the County.

Convention Development Tax Bonds
Actual Debt Service

Total Gross
Pledged Less: Operating Net Available

Fiscal Year Revenues Expenses Resources Principal Interest Coverage

2000 $ 122,154 § - 8 122,154 § 7290 $ 10,206 6.98
2001 128,088 - 128,088 8,450 9,880 6.99
2002 127,204 - 127,204 8,760 9,508 6.96
2003 129,894 - 129,894 8,270 9,127 747
2004 135,563 - 135,563 7,395 8,939 8.30
2005 143,801 - 143,801 720 8,938 14.89
2006 158,184 - 158,184 4,800 8,938 11.51
2007 160,623 - 160,623 5,610 8,938 11.04
2008 165,354 - 165,354 6,540 8,938 10.68
2009 141,064 - 141,064 4,052 9,096 10.73

Pledged revenues: Payable from a lien on two-thirds of the receipts, net of administrative costs, of the Convention
Development Tax to be received by the County. This tax is 3% of the total consideration charged for the leasing
and letting of transient rental accommodations within the County.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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Aviation Revenue Bonds

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
DEBT CAPACITY

PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE (Unaudited)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(in thousands)

Actual Debt Service

Less: Operating Net Available

Fiscal Year Gross Revenues Expenses Resources Principal Interest Coverage
2000 $ 460,632 $ 271,791 § 188,841 § 48,065 $ 81,531 1.46
2001 465,256 286,501 178,755 50,615 78,984 1.38
2002 466,146 270,198 195,948 53,335 80,439 1.46
2003 491,745 289,956 201,789 59,080 75,818 1.50
2004 550,255 314,958 235,297 66,610 73,861 1.68
2005 539,397 329,030 210,367 55,630 85,980 1.49
2006 549,887 299,675 250,212 65,130 90,224 1.61
2007 591,769 346,205 245,564 67,275 89,323 1.57
2008 623,648 378,563 245,085 65,191 83,184 1.65
2009 601,881 367,514 234,367 55,370 95,679 1.55
Pledged revenues: Payable by a pledge of net revenues of the Port Authority Properties

Public Facilities Revenue Bonds

Actual Debt Service
Less: Operating Net Available

Fiscal Year Gross Revenues Expenses Resources Principal Interest Coverage
2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006 $ 1,508,810 $ 1,412,193 § 96,617 $ - $ 15,452 6.25
2007 1,687,629 1,659,710 27,919 - 15,067 1.85
2008 1,902,596 1,811,441 91,155 4,910 15,029 457
2009 1,640,093 1,815,241 (175,148) 5,230 13,948 (9.13)

Pledged revenues: Payable solely from gross revenues of the Public Health Trust ("PHT").

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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Seaport Revenue Bonds

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

DEBT CAPACITY

PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE (Unaudited)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(in thousands)

Actual Debt Service

Less: Operating Net Available
Fiscal Year Gross Revenues Expenses Resources Principal Interest Coverage
2000 $ 72,190 $ 36,029 $ 36,161 $ 5010 § 14,544 1.85
2001 76,423 34,632 41,791 5,096 14,149 217
2002 80,371 47,056 33,315 9,955 13,159 1.44
2003 82,159 49,071 33,088 3,630 12,566 2.04
2004 77,972 53,705 24,267 3,410 12,372 1.54
2005 83,208 57,826 25,382 5,940 12,094 1.41
2006 86,925 67,071 19,854 6,315 11,716 1.10
2007 86,296 59,753 26,543 7,269 3,230 2.53
2008 95,722 60,870 34,852 6,861 3,638 3.32
2009 101,758 70,936 30,822 7,083 3,416 2.94
Pledged revenues: Payable solely from net revenues of the Seaport Department,
Solid Waste System Bonds

Actual Debt Service

Less: Operating Net Available
Fiscal Year Gross Revenues Expenses Resources Principal Interest Coverage
1999 $ 183,343 § 148,439 § 34904 $ 7,655 § 8,264 2.19
2000 196,987 171,142 25,845 8,435 7,497 1.62
2001 191,703 161,078 30,625 8,795 8,345 1.79
2002 196,554 183,324 13,230 9,190 8,797 0.74
2003 204,142 184,791 19,351 9,630 8,388 1.07
2004 221,972 190,266 31,706 10,115 7,911 1.76
2005 247,715 204,431 43,284 10,665 8,301 2.28
2006 281,140 223,034 58,106 11,270 11,103 2.60
2007 274,426 213,146 61,280 13,665 9,858 2.61
2008 270,259 241,190 29,069 14,384 9,258 1.23
2009 265,128 231,739 33,389 12,565 8,711 1.57

Pledged revenues: Payable from net operating revenues of the Solid Waste System.,

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
DEBT CAPACITY

PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE (Unaudited)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(in thousands)

Water and Sewer System Revenue Bonds
Actual Debt Service

Less: Operating Net Available

Fiscal Year Gross Revenues Expenses Resources Principal Interest Coverage

2000 $ 398,881 $ 168,891 §$ 229990 $ 26,020 $ 88,956 2.00
2001 383,612 180,219 203,393 27,265 88,367 1.76
2002 396,084 196,872 199,212 28,615 87,039 1.72
2003 429,966 218,391 211,575 29,920 85,709 1.83
2004 412,198 232,913 179,285 31,275 82,921 1.57
2005 416,979 258,379 158,600 23,715 80,408 1.52
2006 459,638 292,886 166,752 31,510 79,338 1.50
2007 460,790 310,627 150,163 35,730 85,984 1.23
2008 466,866 321,963 144,903 39,235 74,523 1.27
2009 491,332 328,929 162,403 40,235 63,392 1.57

Pledged revenues: Payable from net operating revenues of the County's Water and Wastewater System

Transit System Sales Surtax Revenue Bonds
Actual Debt Service

Less: Operating Net Available

Fiscal Year Gross Revenues Expenses Resources Principal Interest Coverage
2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006 $ 151,614 § -9 151,614 § -9 1,637 92.62
2007 153,065 - 153,065 2,835 9,210 12.71
2008 149,201 - 149,201 2,975 9,014 12.44
2009 138,165 - 138,165 6,650 22,578 473

Pledged revenues: Payable from the transit system 1/2 cent sales surtax.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS (Unaudited)

LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS
Total Personal
Income (in Per Capita Civilian Labor
Year Population thousands of dollars) Personal Income Unemployment Rate Force Median Age
2000 2,259,863 57,922,341 § 25,631 5.1% 1,103,485 36
2001 2,284,083 60,401,717  §$ 26,445 6.1% 1,098,226 36
2002 2,308,355 62,664,565 $ 27,147 6.6% 1,079,850 37
2003 2,322,093 64,764,869 $ 27,891 5.9% 1,083,357 37
2004 2,338,382 69,724,010 $ 29,817 5.4% 1,097,454 37
2005 2,356,378 75,090,488 $ 31,867 4.3% 1,113,560 37
2006 2,376,343 82,481,222 § 34,709 3.8% 1,158,801 37
2007 2,402,208 85,978,571 §$ 35,791 3.6% 1,192,231 38
2008 2,387,170 88,954,732 § 37,264 5.3% 1,205,913 39
2009 2,398,245 )] Q)] 8.9% 1,218,871 39
Source: U.S. Department of Commerce, Economics and Statistics Administration,

Bureau of Economic Analysis/Regional Economic Information System.

Florida Agency for Workforce Innovation, Labor Market Statistics.

U.S. Census Bureau, 2000 Census Population, and 2001 to 2005 American Community Survey.
Miami-Dade County, Department of Planning and Zoning, Research Section.

University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Legend: (1) Information unavailable.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS (Unaudited)
CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO

2009 2000
Percentage of Percentage of
Total County Total County
Employer Employees  Rank Employment Employees  Rank Employment
Miami-Dade County Public Schools 38,819 1 3.18% 35,469 1 3.21%
Miami-Dade County 29,000 2 2.38% 30,000 2 2.72%
U.S. Federal Government 19,900 3 1.63% 18,276 3 1.66%
Florida State Government 16,100 4 1.32% 18,100 4 1.64%
Jackson Health System 12,468 5 1.02% 8,191 6 0.74%
University of Miami 12,000 6 0.98% 7,800 7 0.71%
Baptist Health South Florida 12,000 7 0.98% 7,500 8 0.68%
Publix Super Markets 11,625 8 0.95% 4,000 10 0.36%
American Airlines 9,000 9 0.74% 9,000 5 0.82%
Florida International University 8,000 10 0.66% 2,591 12 0.23%
UM Health 7,025 11 0.58%
Miami-Dade College 5,798 12 0.48% 2,345 13 0.21%
United Parcel Services 4,982 13 0.41%
City of Miami 4,400 14 0.36% 3,400 11 0.31%
Bellsouth / ATT 4,100 15 0.34% 4,240 9 0.38%
195,217 16.02% 150,912 13.68%

Source: The Beacon Council, Miami, Florida, Miami Business Profile

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

GENERAL FUND REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES BY SOURCE (Unaudited)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(in thousands)

Fiscal Year General Local Franchise, Intergovernmental All Other
ended Property Option Gas ~ Communication License Revenue Revenue
September 30, Total Taxes Taxes and Utility Taxes  and Permits Sales Tax Sharing Other Sources *

2000 $ 1,246,130 $ 608,819 §$ 51,028 § 134,174 § 64,523 $ 90,762 $ 71,183 § 15997 §$ 209,644
2001 1,305,822 640,135 52,401 139,943 71,764 99,509 65,454 14,160 222,456
2002 1,429,792 682,940 53,694 174,485 76,671 101,523 69,769 14,419 256,291
2003 1,499,131 764,558 55,282 156,735 78,246 111,386 66,252 14,599 252,073
2004 1,623,938 859,600 55,782 158,410 86,043 113,947 69,596 16,442 264,118
2005 1,771,352 950,483 57,526 153,504 90,761 118,751 74,426 16,159 309,742
2006 2,017,718 1,110,992 58,572 162,090 94,609 130,538 81,242 15,636 364,039
2007 2,215,188 1,286,643 57,389 175,193 80,856 130,822 77,838 15,569 390,878
2008 2,116,939 1,223,371 58,403 134,804 112,950 134,017 79,655 16,806 356,933
2009 2,091,407 1,262,973 52,669 122,814 106,217 113,916 75,963 14,756 342,099

* All other revenue sources excluding operating transfers in.

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES BY FUNCTION (Unaudited)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(in thousands)

Policy
Formulation Protection Health
Fiscal Year and of People and Socio- Culture
ended General and Physical economic and Capital Net
September 30, Total Government Property Environment  Transportation Environment Recreation Outlay Transfers*
2000 $ 1245828 § 267,441 § 591,150 $ 36439 § 29,671 $ 21,105 § 66,969 $ 233,053
2001 1,323,076 281,823 620,783 33,730 31,485 30,102 71,987 253,166
2002 1,445,518 297,179 634,047 54,233 21,392 25,955 71213 § 19,581 321,918
2003 1,544,556 310,698 667,135 55,450 23,751 24,952 77,183 24,959 360,428
2004 1,635,367 307,699 720,652 59,855 26,146 45,257 84,894 14,043 376,821
2005 1,679,933 303,467 770,551 64,363 34,703 50,774 88,616 18,674 348,785
2006 1,924,873 338,856 850,199 73,600 36,799 39,974 101,787 24772 458,886
2007 2,179,064 412,480 924,446 72,270 42,906 39,579 98,107 39,179 550,097
2008 2,157,955 423,505 933,452 73,025 42,025 44,934 104,710 23,518 512,786
2009 2,162,291 367,970 916,074 71,759 36,950 123,189 99,064 23,179 524,106

* Represents operating transfers in less operating transfers out.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

INSURANCE IN FORCE (Unaudited)

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Type of Coverage Insurer Policy Period Premium
ART INSURANCE: Lloyds of London 04/17/09-04/17/10 $ 4,535
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY:

Executive Vehicles Twin City 01/18/09-01/18/10 30,772
AVIATION:

Airport Liability ACE & London Companies 10/01/08-10/01/09 987,788

Airport Wrap-Up London Companies 10/01/08-10/01/09 1,893,750

Aircraft Hull and Liability National Union Fire 01/08/09-01/08/10 411,954
BONDS:

Customs Bond Fidelity & Deposit Co. 03/18/09-3/18/10 850

Money & Securities WASAD Fidelity & Deposit Co. 11/25/08-11/25/09 4,730

Crime Policy Fidelity & Deposit Co. 08/19/09-08/19/10 124,358
FLOOD COVERAGE:

Various County locations American Bankers (NFIP) Various Various
HEALTH/LIFE COVERAGES:

Head Start Accident Insurance United Healthcare 01/25/09-01/25/10 1,883

Accidental Death Hartford Life Insurance Company 08/29/09-08/29/10 182,967

Older Americans Volunteer Program Various 07/01/09-07/01/10 5,790

PBA Survivors Benefit Trust Hartford Life Insurance Company 08/29/09-08/29/10 Various
MARINE COVERAGE:

Marine Hull & Liability Fireman's Fund Insurance Co. 02/01/09-02/01/10 18,206
PROPERTY INSURANCE:

Countywide Master Program Various Companies 05/03/09-05/03/10 14,549,278

Boiler & Machinery Zurich 05/03/09-05/03/10 131,876

Water and Sewer Department Various Companies 10/31/08-10/31/09 3,000,402

Miami-Dade Housing Agency Lexington 07/01/09-07/01/10 1,614,705

Solid Waste Department Various Companies 05/03/09-05/03/10 1,570,838

South Terminal - MIA Lexington/London 08/29/08-05/03/10 2,929,004

MDHA - Forced Place Lloyd's of London 02/01/09-02/01/10 Various
SELF INSURANCE FUND:

Automobile Liability Self Insurance Fund Continuous

Police Professional Liability Self Insurance Fund Continuous

Public Liability Self Insurance Fund Continuous

Workers Compensation Self Insurance Fund Continuous
SOUTH MIAMI-DADE CULTURAL CENTER

Professional Liability Security Insurance Co. 12/31/08-01/31/10 179,400
SPECIAL EVENTS:

Dade County Auditorium Western World Insurance Co. 10/04/08-10/04/09 Various

Source: Miami-Dade County General Services Administration, Risk Management Division.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TOURISM (Unaudited)
LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS
(in thousands)

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Number of Visitors
Domestic 5,475 5,263 5,316 5,585 5,726 6,029 6,263 6,473 6,341 6,252
International 5,684 5,246 4915 4,860 5,236 5,272 5,322 5,493 5,787 5,684
Total 11,159 10,509 10,231 10,445 10,962 11,301 11,585 11,966 12,128 11,936
International
Visitors by Region
European Countries 1,419 1,222 1,131 1,108 1,246 1,213 1,224 1,294 1,361 1,279
Caribbean Countries 739 698 650 646 676 686 665 684 702 682
Latin American Countries 2,725 2,581 2,461 2,430 2,628 2,673 2,778 2,835 3,020 3,067
Canadal/Japan/Other 801 745 673 676 686 701 655 680 704 656
Total 5,684 5,246 4915 4,860 5,236 5,272 5,322 5,493 5,787 5,684
Source: Greater Miami Convention and Visitors Bureau.

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TOURISM ECONOMIC IMPACT (Unaudited)
LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS
(in millions)

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Domestic $8,530 $7,122 $6,299 $5,573 $6,883 $7,863 $7,688 $7,146 $6,557 $5,954
International 8,065 6,797 5,613 4,164 6,875 8,124 9,108 10,759 10,745 11,157
Total $16,595 $13,919 $11,912 $9,737 $13,758 $15,987 $16,796 $17,905 $17,302 $17,111
Source: Greater Miami Convention and Visitors Bureau.

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TOURISM TAX COLLECTION (Unaudited)
LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS
(in thousands)

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Tourist Development Tax $12,309 $11,637 $10,904 $11,234 $12,851 $15,097 $16,703 $18,390 $17,844 $14,388
Convention Development Tax 30,493 29,345 27,263 29,413 30,045 39,813 42,741 47,249 47,225 40,946
Tourist Development Surtax 4,303 4,152 4,290 4,601 5,150 5,294 5,594 5,924 5,663 4,651
Professional Sports Facility Tax 6,155 5,819 5,452 5,617 6,425 7,549 8,352 9,195 8,922 7,194
Homeless and Spouse Abuse Tax 9,129 9,701 9,958 9,618 11,440 12,796 14,005 14,602 15,098 14,969

Note: Actual year tax collected by facilities as follows:

Tourist Development Tax - 2% on living rentals for six months or less; excludes Miami Beach, Surfside and Bal Harbour.

Convention Development Tax - 3% on living rentals for six months or less; excludes Surfside and Bal Harbour.

Tourist Development Surtax - 2% on food and beverage sold in hotels and motels; excludes Miami Beach, Surfside and Bal Harbour,

effective July 1, 1990.

Professional Sports Facility Tax - 1% on living rentals for six months or less; excludes Miami Beach, Surfside and Bal Harbour,

effective January 1, 1991.

Homeless and Spouse Abuse Tax - 1% on food and beverages sold in establishments except motels and hotels, having gross annual
revenues greater than $400,000, licensed to sell alcoholic beverages for consumption on premises, excluding Miami Beach, Surfside

and Bal Harbour, effective October 1, 1993.

Source: Miami-Dade County Finance Department, Tax Collector's Division.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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MIAMI-DADE COUNTY
STEPHEN P. CLARK CENTER
111 N.W. 15T STREET
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33128

INDIVIDUAL DEPARTMENT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CAN BE OBTAINED FROM:

MIAMI-DADE TRANSIT
OVERTOWN TRANSIT VILLAGE
701 NW 15T COURT, SUITE 1700

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33136

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
2525 N.W. 62"° STREET, 5" FLOOR
MIAMI, FLORIDA, 33147

SEAPORT DEPARTMENT
1015 NORTH AMERICA WAY
MIAMI, FLORIDA, 33132

AVIATION DEPARTMENT
MIAMI INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
4200 N.W. 21°T STREET
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33142

WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT
3071 S.W. 38" AVENUE
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33146
http://www.miamidade.gov/wasd/reports_financial.asp

PUBLIC HEALTH TRUST
1611 N.W. 12™ AVENUE
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33136

HOUSING AGENCY
1401 N.W. 7" STREET
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33125
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MANAGEMENT CHECKLIST

MDPR Management Checklist

SITE/DATE:

Yes

No

N/A

Item

Action Taken / Comments

Park Manager provides staff with clear job descriptions, assignments and schedules for maximum effectiveness
and efficiency.

Weekly staff schedules are posted. (Seven [7] days in advance)

Employee sign-in sheets and P.A.R. procedures are in place. Copies of past PARS are filed and readily available.
(Time clocks should be considered if possible).

29 hour rule monitored. Log kept and up-to-date.

Outside employment log on file and up-to-date, if applicable.

Emergency contact information is accurate and up-to-date. Chain of Command Posted.

Park Manager documents annual staff training, i.e. Sexual Harassment and AIDS Training, Blood Borne Pathogens
Training, Audit and Cash Handling, Conflict of Interest (Ethics), customer service, etc. and schedules any
additional training necessary to the safe, effective and efficient operation of the park.

Appropriate uniforms are worn by all staff at all times.

Staff uniform log on file and up-to-date listing each employee. (staff's initials recorded each time they receive
uniforms / safety equipment)

10

Park Manager's Staff meeting agenda & minutes kept on file

1"

Vehicle assignment kept and up to date.

12

Staff Drivers license check log on file and up-to-date.

List of staff members current in C.P.R., First Aid, etc. filed and up-to-date

14

Park building with alarms have log on file with names of who has the alarm code.

15

Park keys are kept in a secure location (use of Key Lock Box strongly suggested) and has log on file and readily
available of who has keys to the building / gates and other locked areas of the park.

16

Monthly Managers Report file. (Copies of all Management Checklist items required to be turned in to the Region
Office on a monthly basis).

17

Park Manager prohibits staff from cursing and the use of all inappropriate language.

18

Facility is clean from top to bottom (record keeping / filing). No inappropriate material found.

Park Manager makes all the right management decisions and gestures to remove any perceptions that might exist
of a hostile or incompetent workplace, and addresses all rumors immediately and discourages inappropriate
gossip.




MANAGEMENT CHECKLIST

Yes| No | N/A Item Action Taken / Comments

20 Park Manager know the contents of the Park’s file cabinets and storage.

21 Miscellaneous copier paper supplies and boxes are stored properly.

22 Cash handling procedures, toll operations, picnic shelter, Film Trust and money room procedures consistent with
Operations Manual. All customary cash records and accounting methods employed.

23 Park Safe is properly secured and in good operating condition.

24 Park Safe custodian records up-to-date and copy kept in park office

25 Safe log used and current for all openings and closings.

26 Safe access is limited per Operations Manual. (Log of staff names on file and readily available)

27 A Log is kept of overages/shortage/voids to determine if excessive.

28 Park Managers and or account clerks sign off on all over-rings, overages, shortages and voids.

29 Official receipts inventoried and secured in a safe place.

30 Capital Inventory on file and up-to-date. (Includes copies of transferred and deleted items)

31 Work Order log kept and up-to-date. Pending and completed Work Orders file kept.

32 If applicable, gas card inventory on file at park office. (Gas purchase log kept)

33 Non capital equipment inventory log on file and up-to-date.

34 Inventory of radios assigned to the facility on file. (Check out system in place)

35 Permits / Programming Partnerships files current and up to date. (Current insurance on file at park)

36 Park Manager has an up-to-date Operations manual. Record on file of everyone that has an Operations Manual at
park.

37 Hurricane manual up to date and readily available.

38 Playground Inspection Log

39 Inclusion Log




MANAGEMENT CHECKLIST

Yes| No | N/A Item Action Taken / Comments
40 Complaint Log
4 Maintenance Checklist
42 Restroom Checklist
43 Aquatic Manual
44 Personnel Manual
45 Volunteer Log / Performance Measures
46 Safety Logs, Injury Logs, UIR Reports, Accident Reports
47 Vehicle Inspection Maintenance Log/ First Aid Kit
48 Evacuation Routes Posted
49 Recreation Program First Aid Kit
50 Refrigerator Clean & Organized
51 Daily Program Schedule Posted
52 Staff Uniforms/I.D. Badges
53 Exemption Letter Posted
54 Participant Sign Out Log
55 First Aid/Injury Log
56 Supply/Storage Area Neat & Organized
57 Staff Office Neat & Organized
58 Parent Nights Schedule
59 Staff Meeting Schedule

60




PARK AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE

Building Rentals (Plus Tax) PREVIOUS CURRENT
FEE FEE
DESCRIPTION 09/10 10/11

Arcola Lakes Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $90.00 $ 100.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 48.00 $ 55.00
Arcola Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 116.00 $ 116.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $48.00 $48.00

Bird Lakes Park
Building rental with use of patio/concession, Minimum fee/3 hour

use (Plus Tax) $ 242.00 $ 242.00
Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 90.00| $ 90.00
Patio Rental only, minimum fee/ 3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 105.00 $ 105.00
Additional hour (Plus Tax) $48.00 $48.00

Brothers to the Recue Park:

Small Rec room, 3 hour use (Plus Tax) $116.00 $116.00

Additional hour $48.00 $48.00

Castellow Hammock Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 100.00 $ 100.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $42.00 $42.00

Country Village Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 184.00 $ 184.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 58.00 $ 58.00

Large Meeting Room

Minimum fee 3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 357.00 $ 357.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 90.00 $90.00

Fruit & Spice Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 100.00 $ 100.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $42.00 $42.00
Tea Room:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 184.00 $184.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 90.00 $ 90.00

Goulds Park Gym:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 588.00 $ 588.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 174.00 $ 174.00

Large Meeting Room:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $420.00 $ 420.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 158.00 $ 158.00

Small Meeting Room:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 210.00| $210.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 79.00 $ 79.00]

[ - - = - -
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PARK AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE

Building Rentals (cont.) (Plus Tax) PREVIOUS CURRENT

FEE FEE
DESCRIPTION 09/10 10/11
Fitness Room — Monthly Membership $ 32.00 $ 15.00]
Open Gym Play $1.00

Highland Oaks Park

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 116.00 $ 116.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 48.00 $ 48.00

Homestead Air Reserve Park

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 152.00
Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 79.00
Patio Rental, 3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 116.00
Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 48.00]

Jefferson Reaves Park

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 116.00 $ 116.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $48.00 $ 48.00

Kendale Lakes Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 116.00 $ 153.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $48.00 $ 48.00

Martin Luther King Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 153.00] $ 153.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $48.00 $ 48.00

Miller’s Pond Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use/entire room (Plus Tax) $184.00 $184.00
Additional hour (Plus Tax) $74.00 $74.00
Minimum fee/3 hour use/ half room (Plus Tax) $105.00 $105.00
Additional hour (Plus Tax) $42.00 $42.00

Norman and Jean Reach Park:

Recreation Hall

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 100.00 $ 100.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 32.00 $ 32.00

North Trail Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 184.00 $ 184.00]

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 58.00 $ 58.00

#
e e e s e e ————— ———————
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PARK AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE

Building Rentals (cont.) (Plus Tax) PREVIOUS CURRENT
FEE FEE
DESCRIPTION 09/10 10/11

North Trail Park cont’d

Large Meeting Room

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 357.00 $ 357.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 90.00 $ 90.00

Oak Grove Park

Minimum fee/3 hour use(Plus Tax) $ 116.00 $ 116.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 48.00 $ 48.00
Olinda Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 137.00 $ 137.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 37.00 $ 37.00
Ojus Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 116.00 $ 116.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $48.00 $ 48.00

Ruben Dario Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 105.00 $ 105.00]

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $42.00 $42.00
Soar Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 126.00 $ 126.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 32.00] $ 32.00

South Dade Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 105.00 $ 105.00]

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $42.00 $42.00

M
e e —— == = e —————
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PARK AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE

Building Rentals (cont.) (Plus Tax) PREVIOUS CURRENT
FEE FEE
DESCRIPTION 09/10 10/11

Tamiami Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 147.00 $ 147.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $42.00 $42.00

Tropical Park:

Recreation Building and Lakeside Bldg.

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 147.00 $ 147.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $42.00 $42.00

West Perrine Park:

Small Meeting Room

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 68.00 $ 68.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 32.00 $32.00

Large Meeting Room

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 116.00 $116.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 48.00 $ 48.00

Westwind Lakes Park:

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 184.00 $ 184.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $90.00 $ 90.00

Large Meeting Room

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 357.00 $ 357.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 90.00 $ 90.00
Wild Lime Park

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 152.00 $ 152.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $48.00 $ 48.00

Patio Rental, 3 hour use (Plus Tax) $116.00 $ 116.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 48.00 $ 48.00

The Women’s Park:

Minimum fee / 2 hour use $ 305.00 $ 305.00
Additional hour $79.00 $ 79.00
Non-Profit organizations — rental fee time up to 4 hours $ 184.00 $ 184.00

M
e e e e e s e S e
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PARK AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE

Building Rentals (cont.) (Plus Tax) PREVIOUS CURRENT
FEE FEE

DESCRIPTION 09/10 10/11
All other buildings/centers (except the Crandon Park Tennis
Center):

Minimum fee/3 hour use (Plus Tax) $116.00 $ 116.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 48.00 $48.00

For above facilities/Cancellation fee: $ 26.00 $ 26.00

Crandon Park Tennis
Community Center/Plus adjacent patio:

Minimum fee/1 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 158.00 $ 158.00
Additional half-hour (Plus Tax) $ 90.00 $ 90.00
Cancellation fee (non-taxable) $ 26.00] $ 26.00

Outdoor Weddings/All facilities where specific rates do not
apply: $ 105.00 $ 105.00]

Palmetto Golf Course:

Community Room Rental: (1)

Group of 50 people or less:

Minimum fee / 2 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 120.00 $ 120.00]

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 50.00 $ 50.00

Group of 51 to 100 people:

Minimum fee / 2 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 230.00 $ 230.00]

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 85.00 $ 85.00

Group of 101 to 222 people:

Minimum fee / 2 hour use (Plus Tax) $ 340.00 $ 340.00

Additional hour (Plus Tax) $ 85.00 $ 85.00

s e e s S e
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Park and Recreation
275 NW 2nd Street

MIAMI-DADE Miami, Florida 33128
COUNTY T 305-755-7800

miamidade.gov

ADA Coordination

Agenda Coordination Febma'y 1.7, 2011

Animal Services
Art in Public Places
Audit and Management Services
Aviation

suiling 7O 'Whon It May Concern;
Building Code Compliance
Business iDevelopment

cpmmpoene™ | any & Personnel Specialist 3 at the Miami-Dade Park and Recreation

Citizens’ Independent Transportation Trust

Commission on Ethics and Public st DEPAMMENE. My working title is Volunteer Coordinator. Part of the
communications Jties ¥ perform for Parks include recruiting and processing volunteers
commeniy Action Agency fQr the Children’s Trust funded program sites for both school year and
Community & Economic Development summer acﬁviﬁes

Community Relations

Consumer Services

Comections & Rehabiliation 1 YOU WoUd like more information or details, please feel free to
Culural Affairs Contact me at
rections 3(05-961-2781

Emergency Management
Employee Relations
Empowerment Trust

Enterprise Technology Services RGSPQthuHYt

Envi tal Resources M

8
Fair Employment Practices
Finance

Fire Rescue

General Services Administration

Historic Preservation

Homeless Trust Aﬂgie Gomez

: Housing Ageney VOlunteer Coordinator

Housing Finance Authorly. Migmi-Dade Park and Recreation
Human Services 305.061-2781

Indepeadent Review Panel

International Trade Consortium angiag@miamidadetgov

Juvenile Assessment Center

vt ey ari

Medical Examiner
Metro-Miami Action Plan
Metropolitan Planning Organization
Park and Recreation
Planning and Zoning
Police

Procurement Management
Property Appraisal

Public Library System
Public Works

Safe Neighborhood Parks
Seaport

Solid Waste Management

S ic Business M

8 ()

Team Metro

Transit

Task Force on Urban Economic Revitalization ot ’ o / - oo :
G . » G =,
Vizcaya Museum And Gardens ' 7{‘3 2L EVEVLEM & ][' V7P /ﬂ" g ‘Z’ 877 S VIR IR & V1
2 LICLFVET ﬁfﬁjg —,.-.,;/"v{;af!/;,.b}‘t(/?; b § LY %f LA ],
: ¢ 3 L Y

Water & Sewer



REQUEST FOR CLASSIFICATION ACTION ] r

THIS IS A REQUEST FOR (CHECK ONE) LAST NAME FIRST NAME INT SOC. SEC #

Vacant

A. RECLASSIFICATION OF AN OCCUPIED POSITIOfYOUR WORK ADDRESS YOUR TELEPHONE #
X |B. RECLASSIFICATION OF A VACANT POSITION

C. ESTABLISHMENT OF A NEW POSITION 275 NW 2nd Street, 3rd Floor 305-755-7866
PRESENT CLASSIFICATION PRESENT DEPT. DIV. LtOC. OCC CODE gAME :; DEFT, DIV, :Ecﬂon

PR b ark tio

Training Technician a3 L 12 I 1 0414 [ o Dateron
REQUESTED CLASSIFICATION IF "B" IS CHECKED, PREVIOUS EMPLOYEE'S NAME DATE THIG REQUEST WAS PREPARED
Personnel Specialist 3 / Exempt Status June 21, 2005
NAME & CLASSIFICATION OF INMEDIATE SUPERVISOR WORK ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF SUPERVISOR
Yolanda Fuentes-Johns, Chief, Human Resources 275 NW 2 Street, Miami, FL (305) 755-7866

J

DESCRIBE BELOW,

IN DETAIL, THE WORK PERFORMED OR TO BE PERFORMED. ASSIGN PERCENTAGES TO EACH TASK. LIST TASKS IN ORDER OF

FREQUENCY OR IMPORTANCE. IF THIS REQUEST IS FOR AN OCCUPIED POSITION, EMPHASIZE THE CHANGES THAT HAVE OCCURRED WHICH REQUIRE|
CLASSIFICATION ACTION. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NEEDED. LIST ALL TASKS.

Estimated % of Tima

Devoted to Each
Task

TASKS PERFORMED

40%

40%

16%

5%

This is a key administrative position that functions as the Departmental Personne! Officer relative to Recruitment and
Background Inquiry issues. The incumbent exercises extensive independent decision-making and provides proficient
counsel to the Chief of Human Resources and Senior level management in the administration of the Department's
rectuitment policies and procedures as they relate o the legal inquiry of an individual's criminal and related background
history. This employee would be responsible for the administration and monitoring of ait background inquiries, to ensure
that all hiring decisions are sound and in accordance with the National Child Pratection Act {NCPA), federal, state and
local labor faws, as well as the Department's mission in providing care and recreational activities to child and elderly
populations. This employee would also coordinate the volunteer program and acfivities for the Department.

Directs all background related Inquiries for all new hires and volunteers and provides final clearance and approval on behalf of
the Chief of the Human Resources Division and all operating reglons and divisions; responsible for the administration and
monitoring of all background inquiries, which include the processing of Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE)
statewide, Volunteer & Employee Criminal History Search (VECHS), the Department of Hishway Safety & Motor Vehicles, and
the Sexual Predator / Offenders website checks for all employees and volunteers. Conducts all investigations necessary in the
evaluation of findings returned from background inquiries made: responsible for communicating findings and conclusions to the
Department Director through the Chief of the Human Resources Division and makes weighted recommendations to the
Depariment's Hiring Managers as to whether such findings are refated to the job duties pertaining to the prospective incumbent.

Coordinates and devetops the volunieer activities for the Department, which includes the recruitment and approvat of qualified
volunteers, the establishment of guidelines by which the Depariment can utilize such, and the coordination of program actlvities
Depariment-wide. Compiles, gathers, and analyzes volunteer workforce utilization and measures work outputs in accordance
with the Department's standards and goals; establishes warking relationships with non-profit and community based
organizations In an effort to promote volunteerism amongst the surrounding community and service providers. Establishes and
maintains the Volunteer Program and Activities Reference Handbook.

Provides active input regarding the development of relevant policies and procedures, providing training to hiring managers in
the areas of background, employment, and reference checks as well as the general interviewing and selection guidelines in
accordance to County policies and procedurss; responsible for communicating final personnel actions as they result from
background inquiries made to the Department Director through the Chief of the Human Resources Division; responsible for
updating the Departmentai Operations Manual in all issues related fo its area of assignment. Serves as a consuitant to alt
Department managers in the coordination of valunteer activites within their areas.

Other duties and special projects as assigned by the Chief of the Human Resources Division in various personnel management
activities; prepares and distributes specialized management reports to identify trends and provide statistical analysis.

A B C
APPROVED
DISAPPROVED

SIGNATURE:

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY DATE AUDITED FIELD AUDIT DESK AUDIT

EMPLOYEE STATUS REMARKS:

DATE: !

108.01-7 Rev. 5/80 METRO-DADE/GSA-MAT. MGT.




BEHAVIOR MANAGEMEMT PLAN

(To be attached to registration form)

A. NAME:
(last) {first) ipreferred name)
ADDRESS:
HOME PHONE: DAY PHONE: SEX: M__F___
BIRTH DATE: AGE:

Name of Parent/Guardian attending meeting

B. Ask Parent/Guardian which is the best learning method for child. ...

(check all that apply)
__PRE-TEACHING __VERBAL PROMPTS __PEER BUDDY
__DEMONSTRATIONS __PHYSICAL PROMPTS _ OTHER

C. Ask Parent/Guardian how they deal with this behavior at home? What are consequences, rewards at home?
(Whenever possible, ask Teacher how behavior is dealt with in school?...consequences, rewards?)

Parent/Guardian (Teacher) response:

D. Document the Behavior Plan below, filling in each area. (Use “Effective Behavior Management” and
information from Parent/Guardian to create plan)

1. List specific negative behaviors with situation behavior typically occurs in (without judging)
a.
b.
&
2. Behavior Management interventions staff will implement for each behavior above
a.
b.
c.
3. Rewards staff will provide for appropriate behaviors
a.

b.



4. Consequences staff will implement for negative behaviors ONLY after staff have implemented above
stated behavior management strategies

a.

b.

&
E. Signature of Child date
Signature of Parent/Guardian date
Signature of Facility Supervisor date

F. Date Facility Supervisor will teach plan to Field Staff:

{Must be prior to tmplementation of plan}

Completed date

G. Plan Review: (check one) Daily Weekly _ Bi-weekly

H. Staff assigned to review plan

I. REVIEW DATES/SIGNATURE OF STAFF REVIEWER:

Review date: by Review date by
Review date: by Review date by
Review date: by ) Review date by
Review date: by : Review date by
Review date: by Review date by
Review date: by Review date by
Comments:

Train,inclbehmgrmi form



Directions for filling out the Behavior Management Plan form

This form is to be used in conjunction with “Effective Behavior Management Strategies™ handout
provided during training. The page numbers quoted in the following directions are found in this
handout.

Person(s) responsible: Park Manager or Facility Supervisor

When to use the form: 1. When a child engages in ongoing inappropriate, negative behavior that
is disruptive to the program, AND, 2. AFTER staff have clearly communicated behavioral
expectations to the child, provided appropriate verbal interventions, with no positive effect on
child’s negative behavior.

This form is NOT for behavior for which a child should be immediately terminated from the
program. Examples of this include violent/aggressive behavior, or illegal activities such as
carrying weapons or illegal drugs.

How to use the form:

1. Section A: Park/Facility Manager fills out top section of form.

2. Section B & C: Park/Facility Manager calls Parent/Guardian to communicate concern for the
child’s behavior and objectively describe and discuss behavioral issues. Park/Facility Manager
asks what child’s best learning method is. This is noted on the form, section B. Park/Facility
Manager asks if behavior is an issue at home/school, and how these issues are handled there.
This is noted on section C of the form. Park/Facility Manager schedules a meeting for
Parents/Guardian and Field Staff, at which the Behavior Management Plan will be discussed.

3. Section D: Before the meeting staff completes the form as a draft, to be finalized after
discussion with the child and Parent/Guardian. Staff refers to the document: “Effective Behavior
Management Strategies” as a resource for examples of appropriate interventions, rewards and
consequences, while filling out section D of the form. Park/Facility manager reviews
Communication With Parents, (Page 28) with staff that will attend meeting.

4. During the meeting, Park/Facility Manager expresses concern for the child and discusses the
challenging behaviors, using objective language. Staff do not judge or categorize the behaviors,
but simply state what occurs, the situations in which these behaviors occur, what staff have done
to remedy the behaviors, and how the child has responded up to this point. Parents are asked to
review the Behavior Plan, section D, and to provide input and suggest interventions; rewards or
consequences they feel may be more effective. Discussion may include how these behaviors are
handled at home/school.



5. The form is finalized at this meeting. Park/Facility Manager staples Behavior Management
form to Registration form.

6. Section E: Park/Facility Manager obtains signatures in section [ of form.  Park/Facility
Manager and staff fill plan out completely, and follow steps 6 through 13 below.

If Parent/Guardian do not agree to attend the meeting, staff document the date the
parent/guardian was invited to the meeting on the Parent/Guardian signature line in section I of
the form.

7. Park/Facility Manager documents the meeting.

8. Section F: Park/Facility Manager trains Field Staff working with child, to implement the
Behavior Management Plan. Park/Facility Manger documents that training date on section E of
the form.

9. Section G: Park/Facility Manager determines how often plan should be reviewed in section F
of the form. This is based on the severity of the behavior(s). For more severe behaviors, the
plan should be reviewed more frequently. The plan should be reviewed no less than one week
from the day the plan is implemented.

10. Section H: Park/Facility Manager assigns one staff member who works with the child to
review the plan at documented dates in section H of the form.

11. Section I: If plan is working, assigned Field Staff signs and dates section I at agreed upon
intervals. If plan is not working (child continues with negative behaviors), Field Staff does not
sign, but notifies Park/Facility Manager. From this point on, Park/Facility Manager and Field
Staff work together with Parents/Guardian to adjust plan, implement changes, and continue with
review. KEEP PARENT/GUARDIAN ABREAST OF WHETHER PLAN IS WORKING OR
NOT.

11. If behaviors are severe, and after appropriate follow up and supervision of Behavior
Management Plan is documented, with no positive results, child may need to be terminated from
the program. Park/Facility Manager must stay updated on the effectiveness of the plan.

12. Prior to terminating child from the program Park/Facility Manager contacts Parent/Guardian
to discuss behaviors again, provides an objective update of the situation and reports a change in

the behavior plan, or that the child will be terminated if no positive results can be achieved.

13. Park/Facility Manager documents all above activities appropriately.

BehMgmitformprotocol



b Florias Depactment of
& | Children & Families

! Charlie Crist
State of Florida Governor

Department of Children and Families
George H. Sheldon

Secretary

Jacqui B. Colyer
Regional Director

May 3, 2010

Attn: Abra Langer

Miami-Dade County Park and Recreation

10901 SW 24 Street

R. Ray Goode Building

Miami, Florida 33165 RE: Greynolds Park Out-of-School Program
18601 NE 22 Avenue
North Miami Beach, Florida 33160

RE: NOT SUBJECT TO LICENSURE

Dear Sir/Madam:

The Greynolds Park Out-of-School Program as described in your correspondence and
licensure survey does not require licensure as a child care facility. Based on the description it
appears that this program is strictly instruction/tutorial in nature. It does not require a license

based on Florida Administrative Code 65C-22.008 (2) (c) (2), May 1, 2008.

Should your program change from the written description provided to the Child Care Licensing
Department, it will need to be re-evaluated to determine if licensure is required.

Please be advised that this exemption letter does not absoive you from adhering to the rules
and regulations of the Health Department and Fire Department and Municipalities.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (305) 377-5509.

Sincerely,

,(:J Suze'tt;J Frazier

Program Manager

Child Care Licensing Department
401 NW 2™ Avenue, Suite N-221, Miami, Florida 33128

Mission: Protect the Vulnerable, Promote Strong and Economically Self-Sufficient Families, and
Advance Personal and Family Recovery and Resiliency



. Charlie Crist
State of Florida Governor

Department of Children and Families Gsorge . Bheidon

Secretary

Jacqui B. Colyer
Regional Director
May 4, 2010

Attn: Abra Langer

MDPR Central Region Office

Miami-Dade County Park and Recreation Department
10901 SW 24 Street R. Ray Goode Building

Miami, Florida 33165

RE:Tamiami Park Out-of School Program
11201 SW 24 Street
Miami, F1 33165

RE: NOT SUBJECT TO LICENSURE

Dear Sir/Madam:

The Tamiami Park Out-of-School Program as described in your correspondence and
licensure survey does not require licensure as a child care facility. Based on the
description it appears that this program is strictly instruction/tutorial in nature. It does not
require a license based on Florida Administrative Code 65C-22.008 (2) (c) (2),

May 1, 2008.

Should your program change from the written description provided to the Child Care
Licensing Department, it will need to be re-evaluated to determine if licensure is
required.

Please be advised that this exemption letter does not absolve you from adhering to the
rules and regulations of the Health Department and Fire Department and Municipalities.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (305) 377-5509.
Sincerely,

@[7%,‘,___._

Suzette Frazier
Program Manager

Child Care Licensing Department
401 NW 2™ Avenue, Suite N-221, Miami, Florida 33128

Mission: Protect the Vulnerable, Promote Strong and Economically Self-Sufficient Families, and
Advance Personal and Family Recovery and Resiliency
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